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At long last, one of the members of the
Warrea Commiission is willing to stand
up and say he thinks the time has come

assassination of Prcsxdcnt John F.
" Kennedy. B,
" The man is Burt"W. Griffin, now.a
judge on the state trial bench in Cleve-
land, Ohio. “The case ought 1o be re-
-opened,”™ he says. “It’s still an important
public issuc. It's nét at all clear to me
how to approach it. But the public is

t FB “W
to rcopen an official inquiry into the | o an FBI agem. e accepted the

concerned and it’s all tied in with ev-

- government for the past ter years.”
What'’s bcen happening is a trend |

toward “Big Brother government and |

- -the implicit threat this represents to the
freedom of the people,” says Senator
‘Frank Church, who heads a congres‘;
sional committee about to, plunoe into :
an investigation of the entire U. S. in-.i
zelligence community. .
J udge Griffin’s forthrxght stand———the |
first time any member. of the Warren | i
-Commission has dared suggest the com- !
mission didn’t get all the answers-——§
should come as no surprise to the ma-.
- jority of Americans who, as early as !
‘1966, according to a Gallup poll, did'|
‘not accept the conclusions ~ the War-:
‘ren Report: that Lee Harvey, 05wa]d,7,

ncting alone, assassinated President
“Kennedy and thit nightelub owier Suck
Ruby, ncting afone, killed Oswald two
days later In the Dallas police station,
Aud Judge Gritlin's reasons for re-:
opening the case should come as no sur- I
-pris¢ to longtime critics of the Warren |

Report. Says Judge Grillin: “I don't,

think some agencies were candid with |
~ws. T never thought the Dallas police :

were telling us the entire truth, Neither
 was the FBIL. I wrotc a memo in late ;

Aupust of 1964 to the director of the '

commission {J. Lce Rankin}, in which '
_ Ilaid out a whole scrics of cvidentiary
questions. We only got answers on two
or three of them.”

Judge Griffin didn't keep copies of
his own memos and the original of that -
memo isn't where it ought to be in the
~National Archives in Washington. But

SO

- p H N Wi ! view, if somewhat less courageously.
erything that’s been happening in our :

! Hoover was the director,”

one of the cvndcnnary questions Griffin;’
recalls had to do with fingerprints othcr
than Oswald’s on the packing cases in a.
sixth-floor room’ of the Texas School,
Book Depasitory. After some delays,1
the BBI finally confessed to the com-|
mission that the other prints belonged‘

answers we got,” says Judge Griffin,
t‘even though they were inadequate and-
didn’t carry the battle any further. To
do so, we'd have had to challenge the’
integrity of the FBI and the CIA. Back
in 1964, that was something we
didn't do.”
Another staff lawyer on ‘the Warren
Commission confirmed Judge Griflin's

Asked whether he got cverything he
wanted from the FBI, he paused for
about 15 scconds and said, “Off the
record?”. Why would he want the obvi-
ously ncgative reply off the record?
“Becuuse of possible reprisuls from the
FB1," he suid. “Though I'm worricd |
©_uhout. that less now thun 1 was whep

The informal testimony of Judgug
‘Grillin and his collcague confirms the
findings of the-independent critics of |,
the Warren Commission. _

Thesc critics have dramatic new doc~ .

umentation which proves that the War-'

ren Commission investigation was!
never the free and independent inquiry |
we'd been told; that the FBI concluded, |
too soon, there was no caonspiracy and |
then in an effort to justify its carly con-,
clusions did a grudging rcinvestigation’
whose only purpose was to prove its:

i own prcmature conclusions. -

The critics’ most important piece of
documentation: a longtime top secret.

- transcript of an executive session Of thei

Warren Commission on January 27th, 1_
1964, which was declassified only last;

year (after a long and expensive Frec-i
dom of Information suit filed by Harold :
Weisberg). That transcript suggests the .

FBI and other intelligence agenci_es;
may possess significant information’
they withheld from the commission.
The information may still be available
in some agency's files or in the “OC"-
{official and confidential) files moved
to J. Edgar Hoover's home at the time .
of his death in 1972.

Critics have been calling for a re- ..
opening of the JFK assassination casc
for years. Some of the calls have come .
from crackpots, others from solid anal-
ysts. Most of the calls, however, lacked .
focus and some of the questions had no
reasonable hope of a solution.

But Judge Griffin’s comments and
the documentation of the critics help
narrow the scope of any inquiry and’
muke it posible for o uuu,u\\mnll,
commilice to ask questions that bave .

pswers. They can subpocia Dalls po-

icemen as well as key figuies like Ma-

rina Oswakd; they can subpocana the files
of U.S. intelligence agencies which

were aware of Oswald fong befdre No-

vember 22ad, 1963

Peier Dale Scott, a Warren Commns- .

sion critic who teaches English at the

. University of California at Berkeley, in- |

sists that abundant clues point to a con- -
spiracy “demonstrable from the very -

_proccdurcs which it usced to cover xls :

traces™ & la Watergate.

The time is right for rcopening the

casc in another sense. The assassination .

scems to dominate the national sub-

conscious. A majority, as polls show,

have always had their doubts. Water-
. gate, White House horrors and high-
level coverup have only deepencd .
doubts about America's uglicst murder
mystery. Recent news stories only serve .

to intensify them.

to the Stafe Depanment surfaced in

1975. 1tis a warning from the director .

that someone posing as Lee Harvey Os-

wald'in Russia might try to get Oswald’s

U.S. passport. In itself, the memo may
not be significant: Oswald’s mother had

-complained to the FBI that she’d senta
birth certificate to Oswald in Switzer-

land and he'd never received. it. But,
linked to other reports that-“a sccond
"Oswald” left traces in New Orleans,

Miami, Dallas and Mexico City in 1963
and that somec (even members of the: .
;- Warrea Commission) speculated that-
Oswald may have worked with the FBY

“as wn undercover agent, the MEmo is a’
startling clue that Hoover and the FBL
knew something about. Oswald they

continued,
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‘A 1960 memo frorﬁi Edgar Hoover -
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i;xaltg;l the president or at.least been
Harged with assassinating the president
nd had been in"the employ of the FBI
nd somebody had goneto the FBI they
vould have denied he was an agept."
""“QOh, yes,” says Dulles. .

Russell says, “They would be the first
o deny it. Your agents would have
lone exacily the same thing.”

“Exactly,” says Dulles. -
- Well, then, where can the commis-
ion go to establish the facts? Boggs
ays they seem to have gotten them-
elves into a box. Someone suggests the
:ommission go to the attorney general.
ankin says he doesn’t see how At-
omey General Robert Kennedy can
:ome right out and ask Hoover what
vas happening.
. McCloy wants the reasons for that
ipelled out. His outrage at the reversal
of power inside the Justice Department
varms the cold transcript: “Just why
vould it be embarrassing for the attor-
1ey general of the United States to in-
juire of one of his agencies whether or
‘ot this man who was alleged to have
citled the president of the United States
vas an agent? Does the embarrassment
iupersede the importance of getting the
dest evidence in such a situation as
his?” . _—
* Senator John Sherman Cooper says
hat for Bobby Kennedy to do so would
.mply that Bobby thought there was
;omething wrong in the bureau. Even
io, McCloy says, “It still wouldn't di-
sert me from asking. it is an awkward
iffzir. But as you said the other day,
ruth is our only client.™ .
. Boggs agress and McCloy says, I
don't think we could recognize that any

door is closed 10 us unless the president|

closes it to us.” McCloy says he wants
10 get to the tottom of all this.

Duiles says McCloy may be asking
the tmpassible. “How,” asks Dulles,i
“do you disprove a fellow was not your|
agent?” _ :

-Bozgs wonders whether Dulles, as!
head of the CIA, had had agents with;
ro records. ]
. ~The record might not be on paper,”:
says Dulles.. "But on paper {we] would"
have hieroglyphics that only two people§
knaw what they meant, and nobody:
outside of the agency would know and’
vou could say this meant [one] agent:
and sometody else could say-it meant
2nother azant.” : . :

Bozzs meantions the U-2 pilot! Fran-
cis Gary Powers. Dulles says Powers:
had a sigmed contract with the CIA.:
Boczs sayvs, “Let’s say Powers did not
‘have a siznad contract but he was re-
cruitad by somzone in CIA. The man:
~ho recruited him would know,
wouldn't he?” o 4

“Yes,” savs Dulles, “but he wouldn't
2L

: rumbles with what the stenotypist de-

o Justce Warren seems surprised.;
“We oo a2t tell it under oath?” asks
Warrea. :

Dulles savs, “I wouldn't think he
would tell it under oath, no.”

“Why?" asks Warcen.

Dulles has to give the commission a;

littlz lesson. “He ought not tell it under|”

oath. Maybe not tell it to his own
government but wouldnt tell it aay
other way.” .
McCloy says, “Wouldn't tell it toi
his own chief?"
Dulles says, “He might or he might
not. If he was a bad one, he wouldn't.”|
Boggs may have throwan up his haads
here. “What you do is you . .. make our
problem utterly impossible because you
-say this rumor can't be dissipated under
any circumstances.” -
Dulles says, “I don't think it can, un-
less you believe Mr. Hoover, and so
' forth and so on, which probably most
of the people wilL™ . .
Furthermore, Hoover may have had
a reason to hire Oswald. “It is Mr.
Hoover's job to watch the Fair Play for|
Cuba Committee and try to penetrate;
it in any way he could,” says Dulles.|
But he doesn’t believe the FBI did hire!
Oswald. “He was not the kind of fellow;
that Hoover would hire . . . He was
so stupid.” .

. McCloy says, “I wouldnt put much:
confidence in the intelfigence of .all the:
agents I have runinto. I have run into:
some awfully stupid agents.” '

Dulles says, *“Not this irresponsible.”;-

(Irresponsible is a strange description!
-of an assassin of a president. If Oswald!
was a lone nut, then “‘irresponsible” is}|
"simply the wrong word. To whom
would Oswald be responsible?)-
McCloy counters, “Well, I can't say !

that I have run into a fellow comparable |

to Oswald but I have run into some
-very limited mentalities both in th_e CIA
and the FBL." S _
- The commission's meeting room

scribes as “laughter.”

. Warren tries to sum up: “Agencies l that. He says that he and his _sxa'ff need -

find out if thiz_ : fact or niction.”
Rankin i _
s0. “What [ was fearful of was the mere

vaid of Houver and sayé -

process will cause him to think . . . that:

we are really investigating him.”

“If we are investigating him,” says
Warren, “"we are investigating the’
rumor against him; we are investigating -

him, that is true.”

The implication—that the commis- -

sion may have to. investigate Hoover.
—seems to bother Boggs. ~Mr. Dulles,™
says Boggs, “when you headed up the
CIA, the notion that you would know

the countless informers and people em-:
ployed by the agencies was fantastic.’

You couldn’t know about all of that.”

“No,” replies Dulles. “But by this

time I'would have known whether we
did hire him or not.” -

McCloy says, “You would know in’
this case who, if there was anybody,:
who would have hired Oswald, who it
-would be.” " ’ '

. F .
Dulles admits that he'd know what

area to look in. “Someone,” he con-
cedes, “might have done it without au-
thority. The CIA has no charter to.hire

anybody for this kind of work in the:

United States. It has abroad, that is the .
distinction. But the CIA has no charter, :
I don't say-it couldn't possibly have:
dane it but it has no charter of authority

to run this kind of agent in the United :

States.” - :

Was the CIA involved with Oswald?

gation on Oswald after the assassina-

. There is reason to believe that the CIA -
performed its own unpublicized investi--

tion. Yet there’s little on the record of"

what the CIA told the Warren Com-
mission. . ’ :

This is serious business and M'cClo'y;
lodges the first open complaint about:

the situation: “I would think the time is

almost overdue for us being as depend--

ent as we are on FBI investigations, the
time is almost overdue for us to have a

better perspective of the FBI investiga-
tion than we now have.”. - :

Rankin takes part of the blame _fort

do employ undercover men who are of | more time to study the FBI's supple-
, mental report, given to them two weeks |

The man who immediately agrees! before. He -says the supplemental’
with Warren is the one man on the: report answered many of the commis-
commission who should know. Says- sion’s questions—but not all of them:

terrible character.”

Dulles, “Terribly bad characters.”

Rankin is impatient with all this. swered at the present time,” says Ran-
“Would it be acceptable to go to Mr. kin. And then he explains the trouble

! Hoover,” says Rankin, “and telt him he is having with the FBL. *“Part of our
" about the situation and that we would difficulty,” he says, “is that they have

like to go ahead and find out \‘{hat we no problem. They have decided that it

could about these—""

is Oswald who committed the assassina-

“Well, Lee,” interrupts Warren, “I tion, they have decided that no one clse
wouldn't be in favor of going to any was involved, they have decided—"

agency and saying, ‘We would like to

Senator Russell interrupts. “They

do this.’ I think we ought to know what have tried the case and reached a ver-
we are going to do and do it, and take dict. on every aspect.

our chances one way or the other. The
most fair thing to do would be to try to

continued

t+ | “There are vast areas that are unan--




\«—:nmdy s de:cnpuon of the presxdent
at, that ‘monvent was deleted from her
esiumony a$ puyblished by the Warren
Commission, but her actual words, re-
eased by the Archives in 1972, may be .
significant here: I was trying to hold
s hair on. But from the front there |
was nothing. I suppose there must have .
seen. But from the back you could see, |
you know, you were trying to hold his i
hair on and his skull on.™

Grodgn who reconstituted the 7ap-

ruder film from a pirated copy belong- '

ing to Time Inc., has had his film shown

-ecently on scattered TV stations all 2 transcnpts of the Warren Commission
sver the U.S. and Cuanada. Accorung{

to Groden, his blowup shows not only|
that President Kennedy was killed by -
- a shot from the front (and therefore
from a shot on or near the grassy
Knoli); it also shows the rifleman stand-
itig there on the grassy knoll holding
tharifte up in the air as the presidential
car disappears through the raxlroad
underpass. :
. Interestingly enough, when Groden
showed this film at “Bernard - Fenster-
wald’s home in November 1973, nei-
ther he nor anyone else made any men-
tion of a rifteman on the knoll. Groden
says it wasn't until January 1974 that
‘he started scanning the last 18 frames
“of his Zapruder film and then began lo
see that what he thought was the wheel
well of the presidential Lincoln wasn't
the wheel well at all, but the rifleman—
“because the car was movmg forward
xand the wheel we!l’ was moving back—
iward.”
° David Lafton is an engineering-
‘physics graduate of Cornell and a drop-
iout from graduate schoolat UCLA who
. {ought to have three doctorates by now
fin the disciplines he has picked up dur-
:ing ten years of work on the assdssina-
‘tion: history, political science and his-,

toriography (a study of the way history! :»
is written). In 1967 Lifton did a 30, 000-;

-word analysis (with David Welsh) in
Ramparts which argued that there were

_three assassins firing in Dealey Plaza on
November 22nd, 1963.

- In 1968, shortly after most of the.

: transcripts of the Warren Commission.
-executive sessions were declassified, Lif-
ton published them privately as Docu-

* David Lifton is an eagineering- [ O Toole’s just released book, The !
ph:y" " graduate of Cornell and a drop- 45:as5inar™ )Tapes. Re contends that I
out 1. um graduate school at UCLA who =zar of ...  principals in this case : :
oug‘rt to have three doctorates by now ¢ :.:n Justice Warren) were not telling :
in the disciplines he has picked up dur- ;=2 truth when they said they'd found :

iing ten years of work on the assassina-. => 2vidence of 2 conspiracy to assassr-
‘tion: history, pohucal science and his- zzts President Kennedy. : :
; toriography (a study of the way history i And. most startling of all, that Lee:
i is written). In 1967 Lifton did 2 30,000- . Hzrvey Oswald was telling the truth
i word analysis (with- David Welsh) in - he2n he said, to a nameless reporter in
! Ramparts which argued that there were | ::2 Dallas police station who asked him
! three assassins firing in Dealey Plazaor «whether he had shot the presxdent “I:
‘November 22nd, 1963. i ¢ida't shoot anybody, no sir.’
In 1968, shortly after most of the’

IV.LOBBYING FORTHE - !
executive sessions were declassified, Lif- l SupPORT OF CONGRESS !
ton published them privately as Docu-|

ment Addendum to the Warren Report.

i If Oswald didn’t do it, who did?
Lifton has served as a consultant to_Dr. ! There are a lot of conspiracy theories.
‘Cyril Wecht and it was he who pro:-! A congressional task force is needed to |
vided the producers of Executive Ac-. evaluate them all. If the agencies them-
tion with the documcntary record which: selves, the Secret Service, the FBJ, the
supported that movie's attempt to prave CIA, Army and Navy intelligence, are :
how several assassination teams might! themselves an object of the iavestiga-
have worked in-Dallas. Lifton is a 354 tion, then, quite obviously, we can 't ex- '
year-old bachelor whose Brentwood | pect them (or anyone in the ranks of |
apartment has 22 filing drawers on the; traditional law enforcement) to investi-
assassination. ) | gate themselves, or investigate anyone
Lifton has a work in progress which® with old-boy ties to any part of the in-
challenva the authenticity of the evi-: telligence community.
dence on which the Warren Commis--  And don't expect much frof the Jus--
sion based its major. findiags. _tice Department eithec. A group of
® George O'Toole, a former com-’ Warren Commission critics, including
puter analyst for the CIA, has turned ; Mary Ferrell of Dallas and Bernard’
to a new technolomcal tool as animpor-: Fansterwald, recently presented the
tant adjunct in- lusl assassination re- US. Attorney's office in Dallas with :

Psich oloqxcal Stress Evaluator (PSE), :
1 machine which a skilled operator can
zpply to anyone's recorded words and |
tell, &y evaluating the stress patterns in .
the spz2ech (seen on the machine’s scan- -
ners as 2 series of mountains and val- |

+s3, whether that person is telling the !
_.r "h or lving.

Tr= PSE presents advantages over '
cld polygraph exam (which'is why !
i-timz polygraph examiners don't !

: hoped would help reopen the case be- "
fore federal courts in Dallas. Their proj-
ect failed. Assistant U.S. Attorney Ken-
. neth Mighell said he saw nothing new
in the evidence they gave him. :

The only likely forum is a congres- :

; and you can expect no endorsing action ,
i by enou0h members of Congress unless -

a:ld until public opigion keeps building. .
” A skilled PSE examiner can ! Who will build it? There are various
Py PSE oame with remote Sub’ems : citizen lobbies at work. There's one ac-:
i tive group in” Washington D.C. under
r‘~e le..dershlp of Mark Lane and Mar-
s Raskin (who is director of the In-
stizuie for Policy Studies), an.intelli-.
gent, liberal but unexciting group which-

Pz _t> All 0‘Toole needed in order to
#=d cut whether some of the actors in
=2 JFK assassination scenario were
z 'he truth was access to oId taped

ment Addendum to the Warren Report.
Lifton has served as a consultant to Dr.:
Cyrit Wecht and it was he who pro-‘
vided the producers of Executive Ac-
tion with the documentary record Wthh
he started scanning the- last 18 frames’
of his Zapruder film and then began to
sce that what he thought was the wheel
well of the presidential Lincoln wasn't
the wheel well at all, but the rifleman—
“because the car was moving forward
_and the ‘wheel well” was moving back-.
ward.” i

l has decided to talk quietly wuh mdz-:
vidual congresspersons. 3
Then there's something clse in Cam. _

topsy P i K d p ! bridge, Massachusetts, ¢alled the Assas-
zutopsy on President Kennedy, and | gnation Information Bureau. The “bu-

rrearmba : N
"""" b rs of the Warren Commission : reau” consisted of five young men when

. most notably, Lee Harvey Os- - I.visited them last November. Their
's hallway interviews in the Dallas . peadquarters were in the home of Carl
2 station. ?Vhe.re prevno.usly Faped Oglesby on Arnold Circle in Cam-

A f““d‘d“ texist (especially inthe  prigge. “Oglesby, gaunt, acticulate, a
2f certain witnesses in Dallas and  gonietime instructor at MIT, is a former

cars ottheDalla§ police), OToole  resident of Students for a Demo-

:t 2 role c:f a jo'urnahst doing 2. cratic Socie'ty. He's 38 now, but his four
aaeiversary story on the assassi-  jggaciates in the AIB, Bob Katz, Mi-

. went down'to Texas with a tape sl -
| @ontinusd

O‘Toole found some of these — radio
"‘d wzlevision interv icws with ofﬁc'als

rder and got his own interviews. -

search . The tool is: so'nethmgcalleda‘ evidence they'd gathered which they - ’

‘sional committee, which is being -
. pushed by Representative ‘Gonzalez— . - .




-neént only wanted to deal with mur-

: :rs by lonie’ psychotics. And the press,

‘relying t0oo much. on “official truth,”
went along. Says Ben Bradlee: “Back
in 1965, Russ nggms thc man { re-
placed here at”the Washington Post,
told me therc'd never be an end to this
story [on the JFK assassination]. He'l
said, ‘Unless you can find someone who
wants to devote his life to it, forget it.” "

But perhaps that is exactly the kind
of journalistic commitment which is
needed. American newsrooms are full
of men and women who have devoted
their lives to the police beat. Watergate
was a police story which took years to
unfold; the assassination of John F.
Kennedy is the biggest police story of |

them afl; If it takes decades to tell it,
_then.decadcs must be devoled to its
telling. - )

‘In the assassination of President Ken-
ncdy, the major question today is! Did
the FBI and the CIA (or-any other.govs
cramental ageney) withhold important
information from' the Warrcn Commis-
sion? It is a question the press must’ ask
—over and over again—until the peo-

.

ple have a credible answer.

Classifying executive sessions of the
Warren Commission meant little to one
of the commission members, Repre-

transcript of the January 27th meeting,
blue-pznciied. all the parts of it that
could have embarrassed anyone and
used it as a basis for the first chapter of
his book about Oswald, Portrait of the
Assessin. Then he lied about it in his
confirmation hearings for vice-presi-
dent before the Senate Judiciary Com-
mittez on Novemnber 5th, 1973:

The ckuirman: Now, Mr. Ford, ‘it
has been s:uted that-as a member of the

sentative Gerald Ford, who took the !

'Géféld FOrd; Litt iéWhlte Lie

- Warren Commission. you voluntarily
accepted. the constraints which all the

 members of the commission accepted,

providing that you would not publish

-or release any proceedings of the com-
_ mission. .
* You did, however, in ' association -

with another, publish a book and pro-

. vide material for a ‘Life’ magazine arti-
J4

cle on the proceedings of the commis-
sion. Do you feel this wasa violation of
your agreement?

Mr. Ford: To my best recoIIec!zon.
Mr. Chairman, there was ‘no such
agreement, but even if there was, the

testimony and exhibits that were sub- -
“"sequently made public and sold to the

~ —cight years after Ford used lhc tran-

book that I published in conjunction
with a member of iny staff . . . we wrote
the book, but we did not use in that
book any material other than the rma-
terial that was in the 26 volumes of

public generally.

The National Archives declasuﬁed
the top-secret Jaauary 27th meeting
seven months later, on June 12th, 1974,

script in his own book.
-—-_R.B.K-

ontinued:
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BALTTMORE NEWS AMERTCAN
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"‘*’5&5 MARIANNE. HEANS IR T

Fermer Prcsidcnt' Lyndon. Johnson told

me not long before he died that he believed

Cuban Premier Fidel Castro was behind °

John Kennedy. .
Johnson, then a retired private citizen,
Swore me to secrecy. But [ break the confi.

Lee Harvey Oswald's murder of President

dence now because Johnson’s opinion ap-.

pears to debunk the current speculation
that the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
might somehow have been.involved in the
. Kennedy assassination, :

. _The former president said that he firmly
believed Oswald was acting alone in pulling -

B A R Iy

lml&ng into éllegations that the agefxéyl was .

a party to the Kennedy assassination, The -

group, chaired by Vice President Nelson
Rockefeller, officially arnounced last week :
that it has been unable to find any evidence - :
to support those allegations. R

““Thus far we have not found any credi- ..

. ble evidence that the CIA was involved as a

party in the -assassination;” Commission

Executive Directqr David Belin said.

the trigger. But Johnson also believed that -

Oswald did such an outrageous deed be.
cause he. was under either the influence or
the orders of Castro. . ., .
Although I asked for more information,
Johnson did not explain the basis for his
conviction. He only said that he understood :

Castro wished to have Kennedy killed be.- -
cause he believed that Kennedy had ordered -

the CIA to kill him. And Johnson declined, .

with a shake of his head, to tell me if that
suspicion of Castro’s had been an accurate
ore, or even if Johnsan himsel{ knew wheth.
eritwas, - = ouime o oe” )
Johnson was convinced that the Warren
-Commission report was accurate, insofar as
it went. But he obviously doubted that the
_full truth had come out. - " .
Tre former .president confided these
thaughts to me in a long, rambling conver-
sation during a.private visit. to his ranch
"about a year before he died. He was in a re-
flective mood, and enjoyed reliving vicari-

. ously the days of his presidéncy. (I had

been assigned to cover the White House
,during raast of that period and had been in
the White House motorcade in Dallas when
Kennedy was killed.) - )
Johnson said he was disturbed by the pe-

’

The allegations: were raised. primarily
by comedian Dick Gregory, who contended
that E. Howard Hunt, a former CIA agent,
convicted two years ago of conspiring to -
carry out the Watergate bugging plot, was. |
present at the scene of the assassination.
Hunt denied this in testimony before the -
commission and produced witnesses to the
fact he was in Washington on the day Ken-
nedy died. . : B
. - The CIA, however, did have some -

knowledge of Oswald prior ,to the assassi-
.nation, because he was an ex-Marine who : -

had lived for some time in the Soviet Union |
and was therefore a security suspec;. CIA -

operatives in Mexico were also suppcsedly -

aware of Oswald’s movements there. :
Two months before the assassination,
Oswald appealed to the Cuban embassy in :
Mexico City for permiscion to visic that
country. Thus there is established evidence

During the period whilé he was trying to
8o ta Cuba, Oswald might have been told by -

. @ Cuban activist that Kennady intended to .

ricdic efforts of amateur sleuths to keep °

controversy over the assassination alive.
“Some people even -think I directed it,”
Johnson sighed. “It is a lucky thing'I was-
there in the motorcada and could have got-
ten it too.” :

For the past month, the White House
Commission investigating the CIA has been

have Castro assassinated and in his own -
demented mind taken on the chore of killing .

Kennedy first. Or it is possible he was as- ..

. that Oswald was at least interested in Cuba,
Al nat under its influence: -

signed the task by a Cuban official in return ..

for some future reward.

Or it is possible that Oswald decided to
kill Kennedy for no other reason than that .
He was nuts, =~ : : .

1 do not know whether Johnson based
his opinion about Castro on special intellig-
ence he could not reveal, or simply on 2n
experienced political hunch. In any case, -

“the commission ought fe find his views .

interesting‘. )

e - -
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" The mystery of the mortal wound: Kennedy,'stili clutching at his throat wound, is hit with explosive force from behind

hey are a breed apart—an odd-lot
assortment of skeptics and ideo-
logues, rationalists and fantasts who have
never believed that Lee Harvey Oswald
alone killed John F. Kennedy and have

invested up to 2 dozen years of their lives -

in trying to disprove it. They flowered
first in the middle ’60s, then fell into
discouraged retreat with the collapse of

former New Orleans D.A. Jim Garrison’s -

jerry-built attempt to prove their case in
court. But the true disbelievers are back
now, more numerous and insistent than
ever, with their three-Oswald and four-

assassin scenarios and their dizzying ex-

egeses of every scrap of paper and every -
frame of film on the JFK shelves in the

National Archives. And this time, in a

nation still traumatized by the crimes and

lies of Watergate, they have found their

widestaudience yet for theirdemand that

the inquest be reopened.

Their doubts, reasonable or not, have:
inspired at least two dozen nonfiction
books, four novels, three feature films,
several national conferences and a re-
cent freshet of articles in joumals rang-
ing from Penthouse to Rolling Stone. A
bootleg copy of the famed Zapruder

ome movie of the assassination—blood,
brain fragments and all—has played
twice this spring on network TV and
numberless times to smaller audiences
around the nation. A group of Old New
Leftists in Cambridge, Mass., embraced
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the cause and booked 250 campus lec-
tures (at $780 each) in a single year. A
Warren commission staff alumnus, who
still believes that Oswald acted alone,

has urged a review of the case-——and now

Texas’s U.S. Rep. Henry Gonzalez has

. formally proposed that Congress under-

take the rehearing. o

The Warren verdict is indeed threaded
-through with unanswered questions and
-unresolved anomalies. What its detrac-
tors offer in its place is one or another

-alternative hypothesis far tidier than the’

commission’s one-man, one-gun analy-
sis. But their sort of tidiness has its own
vices. Supposition is.elevated into fact;
accident becomes criminal design; evi-

- dence is accepted on faith if it fits a

conspiracy theory and rejected as manu-
factured if it does not. The doubters,

moreover, have never harmonized their -

own doubts about whether or not Oswald
was involved at all, or how many assas-
sins fired how many shots, or who might
have put them up to it—the CIA, or the
‘Mafia, or the Communists, or Texas oil,
or some other party or parties unknown.

Still, amid the mélange of fact and
guess, reason and imagination, there are
provocative questions:

DID OSWALD DO IT? v
The Voice Test: “I didn’t shoot anybody,

"no sir,” Oswald told an interviewer at
Dallas police headquarters, and many

uestions and Answers |

doubters have always chasen to believe
him. Now they have been.joined by a

sometime CIA computer analyst, George

O'Toole, who played a tape of Oswald’s
denial to a Psychological Stress Evalua-
tor—a device that supposedly measures -
and charts tension in a person’s voice—
and found none of the bunched-up,
hedge-shaped clusters of squiggles that
commonly accompany lying.  In Pent-
house and in a newly published book,
“The Assassination Tapes,” O’Toole

rendered his unambiguous judgment: - »

“Quite clearly, Lee Harvey Oswald was
telling the truth.” S ,
The Ftaws: The PSE, while gradually .
gaining acceptance, remains controver-
sial among experts in lie-detection; nei- - -
ther the FBI nor the CIA uses it, and Dr. -
Joseph Kubis, a Fordham psychologist
who tested it extensively for the Army,
came away doubting its validity. There
remains, moreover, the powerful circum-
stantial case that Oswald was involved, =
alone or not. The only known murder
weapon, a 1940 Mannlicher-Carcano ri-
fle, was traced to him and bore his.
-palmprint; the only recovered cartridges
and bullet fragments were traced to the
rifle; the revolver that killed Dallas
police patrolman J.D. Tippit was in
Oswald’s possession when he was arrest-
ed ina movie theater 80 minutes after the
. assassination. Even some conspiracy
theorists concede the case, and David
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.. .butdid a second hit from u‘p front drive him violently backward?

Belin, a Warren staff alumnus now di-
recting the Rockefeller commission in-
quiry into the CIA. says flatly: “I have no
doubt that Oswald killed Kennedy.”

WAS THERE A CONSPIRACY?

The Superbullet: The Warren commis-
sion’s one-man theory rested heavily on
the hypothesis that Oswald’s first shot
struck JFK in the upper back; exited from

. his throat, tore through then Texas Gov.
John Connally’s torso and right wrist,
and burrowed into his left thigh. To have
‘conceded that the two men were hit by
separate shots would have been to ac-
knowledge a second gun; Oswald almost
certainly could not have fired his clumsy
bolt-action rifle that quickly. Yet the
single bullet sai t5 have caused all this
age came away miraculously un-
scathed. And .zoing studies of the
. ‘Zap:rucer flm—most recently by Robert
Croden, 29, a New York optics expert
currently tovring with a pirated print—
seem to the doubters to show Kennedy
and Connally reacting totheir wounds a
half-second to one and a half seconds
apart. The conclusion: they must have
been hit by separate guns. v

The Flaws: The nearly pristine condi-
tion of what critics call Superbullet is
indeed hard to explain; the commission’s
defenders are mostly reduced to arguing
that it could have survived intact be-
cause it did. But the doubters are stuck
with the perplexing question of
what did become of the bullet
that hit Kennedy if it didn’t
strike Connally as well. And the

* film is at best ambiguous on the
timing of their wounds. Te some
viewers, Connally seems to go
stiffalmost simultaneously with
Kennedy's first visible reaction,
and his right hand flies upward
clutching his Stetson—reflexes
that might support a single-.
bullet theory. Cunnally’s major
reaction to his wounds does
come a half second or so later,
when he begius sagging right-

to buttress its case. Jones found that
Connally’s reaction was too exaggerated
to be explained by the impact of the
bullet; he suggests that Connally was
reacting physiologically to his wounds.

The Fatal Wound: With gut-wrenching
clarity, Groden’s blowups of the Za-
pruder film show JFK’s head snapping
forward under the impact of a bullet that
blew away one side of his skull; then, a
split-second later, his hand and body
lurch even more_ violently up, back and
leftward into Jackie’s arms. The
doubters’ theory: that Kennedy was hit
by separate shots, one from the rear and
one from the front, a single movie frame
(or one-eighteenth of a second) apart.

The Flaws: The film itself shows an

explosion of blood, brain and bone frag-

ments spraying upward and forward,

suggesting a hit from the rear. A second
bullet striking Kennedy from up front
‘might have been expected to produce a
comparable burst backward, but none is
visible. Physicist Jones’s studies, more-
over, concluded that a double hit would
have required a “giant” second bullet
with ten times the momentum of the first
to drive JFK back and leftward so force-
fully. His hypothesis: the movement was
a neuromuscular reaction to the damage
to Kennedy’s brain. v
The Mystery Men: The conspiratorialists
have long been fascinated By a frame in a
second amateur film shot by Orville Nix;

ward, spins aud then slumps
heavily to his left. The commis-
sion called this a delayed reac-
tion, and subzequent studies by
-UCLA physicist B.K. Jones tend

Photo play: Some counspiracy theorists
profess to recognize Watergate conspira- -
tors Sturgis and Hunt (above) among the
three tramps in police custody near the
scene of the Kennedy assassination

__:} SHUNW L O SG 0L
foing what could be a riflc over the top
+t what could be a station wagon on the
grassy knoll ahead of the President’s
motorcade. And Groden, in the best
“Blowup” tradition, thinks he hag found
two and possibly three more assassins in
the Zapruder film:oné; rifle still in hand,
dimly visible through some low-hanging
tree branches along the motoreade mute,
the other—perhaps with backup man—-
behind a fence on the grassy knoll.
The Flaws: The Nix “assassin,” if he -

~exists, “could as easily be sighting a
camera as a gun; if itis arifle, he appears |
to have the wrong arm propped on the car | -
roof. Groden’s “gunmen’ are too gauzy!
even to be identified positively as hu-
man beings, let alone assassins, and are .

“accordingly regarded as dubious even:
among some diehard conspiratarialists. |

WAS OSWALD A GOVERNMENT AGENT?

The FBI-CIA Connection: The conspiracy
literature is shot through with specula-
tion that Oswald was an operative or at
least an informer for one or both agen-
cies, which were then heavily involved
in trying to penetrate domestic radical
groups. The CIA links are largely suppo-
sitious, based on some striking oddities
in Oswald’s record (the ease with which
he got a Marine Corps discharge, then
defected to Russia, then came home on a
government loan) and some thready con-
nections with various people and places
thought to be in the CIA’s ambit. The-
FBI story had rather more body: Oswald
in fact was carrying the name and phone
number of Dallas agent James Hosty in
his pocket notebook, and there were:
rumors—now often quoted as fact—that]
he was on the bureau payroll as inform4
ant number S-179 at $200 a month.

The Flaws: The CIA connection re
mains speculative, pending further in4
.quiry by the Rockefeller commission and
the two Congressional committees in-
quiring into the agency’s operidtions. The
FBI's Hosty insisted he had contacted
Oswald only as a matter of routine sur:
veillarice of a retumed defector. And the
embellishments about his informant sta-
-tus and his payroll number apparently
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NEW ROUND OF SPECULATION ON KENNEDY ASSASSINATION_{S'” N
» o D/%dfcl;:;éJicﬁE{

~ HUGHES RUDD: There's a new round of speculation. here
about the Central Intelligence Agency and the John Kennedy _
assassination. ©Not that the agency knew about that, but speculation
that the CIA knew something about plcts to assassinate-Fidel Castro
and that there may have been some Castro link to the Xennedy ‘
murder. _ : - -

3 : Vice President Rockefeller's CIA panel ‘is investigating'
as Daniel Schorr .reports.- - . - o

DANIEL SCHORR: It begins to appear that in the Kennedy :
assassination as in the Watergate breakin, the CIA played .its cause
a little too close to its chest, hiding its knowledge of related
matters' for fear of being linkeda to the central -events. ‘

On Watergate, the agency discourages personnel from telling
the FBI about the earlier help to Howard Eunt that the vhite House

had requested; those wigs and the spy gear,

. In the Kennedy assassination, the Rockefeller Commission
is now hot after the CIA for information it withheld from the
Warren Commission: Not about renewed theories of CIA involvement
in the Dallas murder, which are not taken seriously, but about -the
CIA's role in plans to assassinate Fidel Castro. During the 1961
Bay of Pigs invasion, and also as late as 1963, just months before:
the Kennedy assassination.

_ - There is new information thHat ransomed Bay of Pigs
veterans were recruited anew by the CIA for missions to Cuba. And
Mafia types were reportedly encouraged to send assassination teams
to Havanna. : o ' -

Richard Bisself, the retired CIA deputy who managed Ray
of Pigs, has been before the Rockefellér Panel this week. CIA
scurces say the agency didn't tell the Warren Commission abcut anti-
Castro activities because they didn't seem relevant. But Rcckefeller
Commission sources say that these activities could shed a new light
on the never-explained visit of Lee Oswald to the Cuban Embassy in
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 WASHINGTON—President Ford and

Sen. Edward M. Kennedy [D.. Mass.]
share a dilemma. . ~ "o .

Present circumstances inhibit both

men from" advocating‘a new inquiry
into the assassination of President John
- F. Kennedy. Yet both are keenly aware

of and perturbed by the steadily in-
creasing volumé of data challenging

the - Warren Commission’s conclusion
that Leé Harvey Oswald was the lone

. gunman on that black day in Dallas in..

T 1963, -

* Ted Kennedy’s dilemma ._ig;:the ‘most

agonizing. - :° _ = -
As the brother of the slain President

" —and of-the slain Robert Kenriedy—

"Ted Kennedy inwardly recoils at the
prospect of a reopened inquiry into one

or both cases, the mass of publicity. .
- that would result, the need to ' relive

those horrible episodes and the-trauma-...

that would.be revisited upon the mem-.

.bers of his family.

' MOREOVER, 2 call for a new inves.

tigation would bring down on him

" hordes of those.who honestly believe

they have new information, plus even

greater numbers of *kooks'™ and’ con-

spiraterial-minded fanatics who already

“besiege his mail and his Capitol Hill
office.. - . o

Still others would term such a Kenne-

- dy call for an inquiry a political move,
" designed to whip tp public “sympathy. -

for a Ted Kennedy campaign for the
Presidency in 1976—an- office he insists

he is' not seeking.

For obvious reasons, Kennedy could
rotfavor a new-probe inta the death of
ore brother withcut favoring similar
INwestigaiion of the - other; ‘particularly

Simee bobh are now clouded: with suspi--
other participants in the |

¢iocs  of
crimes.- . -

My brothers are dead, he tells those
éwho pressure him. No amount of fur-
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Hors
Ted haunted by Dallas

ther ih-vatigati:‘x'g‘ will bring them béck

to life. Please understand my position.-

. ~-Ford's position is -different but no -
less difficult. As a member of the War- )
ren Commission, he is a signatory to

sthe official report that Oswald acted
alone. Of that seven-member bipartisan
panel, only a few still live. For Ford to
challenge thejr work is something he

finds unseemly, . . .

More important,” Ford. finds himself

constrained by his office. Right or

wrong, he feels intensely that a Presi- -

dential call for a new inquiry into the _
.+ Dallas assassination would have impli-’
- cations and reverberations that go far

beyord the. merits of such action. In--

deed, he suspects some persons would -
accuse him as. well as Ted Kennedy of .
trying to capitalize palitically on the
mounting ‘public. interest in a second - .
lock at-John Kennedy’s death. -
“ Yet, like Ted Kennedy, who lunched -

privately the other day with John Mc-
‘Cone, the former director of-the Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency, the President
- is deeply concerned about recent devel-

opments and detailed studies of the Zap- -

ruder film -of the Dailas shooting

which suggests that President Kennedy

might have been the victim of a plot. .
"About a menth ago, Ford checked out -

the ,wording of the. Warren Commis-

sion’s report and thus was prepared to

- answer the surprise question he re-. ..

ceived ‘at his April 3 news conference

- in San Diego. The Warren panel, Ford,.
said, found no evidence of a conspira- -

cy, foreign or domestic.

" Yet,-as every law. student knows, the

absence of evidence does not mean a

conspiracy didn't exist but only that itv

hadn’t been proved to exist:

The President said he would have the

Rockefeller- Corhmission look into alle-
gations of CIA linkage to the Kennedy
Sleying in Dallas. Unfortunately that is

Shot likely to lay the matter to rest %, Universal Press Syndicste ~ - i‘

.that "high-ranking inteiligence officials-

- ‘Premier Fidel Castro. Bisseli said the-
. idea was vetoed by then CIA Director

e ) Yoo R ..

because the executive director of the
Rockefeller Commission on CIA mis-
corduct happens to be David W. Belin,
who was an assistant counse] on the.

" Warren Commission ard is a stout -be-
liever in the single-assassin theory. -

Fresh suspicion-in the public’s mind
~—disconcerting to both Ford and Ted

" .-Kennedy—was - whetted. this week by !
. the statement of Richard Bissell, head
" of the CIA’s “dirty tricks” division dur-

ing "John . Kennedy's administration,

discussed plans to assassinate Cuban |

Allen Dulles, who McCone succeeded in
quember, 1861, - . -

" THE 1IMPORTANCE of Bissell’s testi
mony is.that:it adds credence to -3 .

~:theory ef- some " Warren - Commission :
* critics who believe that-anti-Castro Cy-

bans were -out to get ‘even with John
Kennedy 'because his Bay ‘of Pigs ad- :
venture failed to liberate Cuba.
"Since it's clear that demands for a :

' new inquiry into John Kennedy’s death |

are mounting, not-diminishing, it may -
be time for Congress to reopen the

- case. Rep. Henry B. Gonzales (D., Tex.] i
* has such a resolution pending before the

Housé Rules Committee. But it’s not -
kikely to get far. . i
There are many other ways to detise
2 responsible group to check “into the :

- Kennedy assassination. Indeed, to be |
‘credible, the membership of such -an i
- investigatory body should be as far re-
"moved from politics as possible. :

" Doing that would not, be easy, but it :
would be the only kind of- panel likely -
to overcome the dilemma of Ted Ken- ‘
nedy and President ¥ord while, most |

. Important, answering the question of a !

coverup OF a conspiracy regarding the '
tragedy of Nov. 22, 1963. v




Recent information throwing new light on the assassination
of President John F. Kennedy, and Lee Harvey Oswald’s
contact with a Soviet KGB Department V (Assassination &
Sabotage) official shortly before Kennedy's dcath has been
received by several Western.. intelligence agencies. . This
information has been deliberately withheld from the public
$0 as not to interfere with the Kissinger policy of détente
and other efforts to improve relations with Russia,
The source of the new information is KGB Department vV
defector, Oleg Adolfovich Lyalin, who disclosed this know-
“ledge during lengthy interrogation by British Intelligence,
" which resulted in the immediate expulision of 105 Soviet agents
from England. The significance of Lyalin’s disclosures
connecting Lee Harvey Oswald with KGB Department .V
was not realised until much later when his secret data was
" analysed and then integrated with existing intelligence on the
Kennedy assassination. : B

KGB Department Vv

KGB Department V is the ultra-secret section of Soviet
Intelligence which has the prime responsibility for assassina-
tions and sabotage. It is in existence now, and was in existence
during the period of the Kennedy assassination. Despite

- consistent Russian denials, select assassination has been a
covert policy of the Soviet Union since its conception. Upon
the defection of Lyalin, KGB Chairman, Yuri Andropov,
recalled all KGB Department V officers from overseas posts
in justified fear that their identities and operations would
be compromised,

One of the first KGB Department V officers to be personally

recalled from his post was Valeriy Vladimirovich Kastikov,
’ who was serving under cover as the second- secretary of the
Soviet embassy in Mexico City. Colonel Jorge Obregon
Lima, chief of the secret police in Mexico City, knew of some
clandestine activities by Kostikov and linked the Sovict

embassy with the urban guerrilia movement in Mexico, -

which was attempting to upset social reform programmes

- being carried out under President Luis Echeverria. The CIA
" knew that Kostikov was a KGB official but did not know
- he was linked with Department V until after his recall to
"Moscow.  Kostikov also’ maintained KGB liaison with
covert Cuban GDI (General Directorate of Intelligence)
operations in Mexico and the United States. Castro agents

- have specialised in various terrorist activities in those
countries. It is also reported that Kostikov supervised the
direction of two KGB external echelon-type espionage net-
works operating from within Mexico near the American
border, which sent agents into the US and received intelli-
gence data collected in America. '

- Kostikov and Oswald

On 27 September- 1963, approximately-eight weeks before
- the assassination of President John F. Kennedy, Lee Harvey
Oswald contactéed KGB official, Valeriy Vladimirovich
Kostikov, at the Soviet embassy in Mexico City under the
pretext of obtaining a visa. During the same trip, . he con-
tacted Cuban GDI officials at the Cuban embassy. He
returned to Dallas on 3 October 1963. Oswald, an admitted
Communist active with the Castro “Fair Play for Cuba
Committee”, assassinated President Kennedy on 22 November
1963, and seriously wounded Texas Governor John B.
Connally, Jr. Earlier, on 10 April 1963, Lee. Harvey Oswald
attempted to assassinate retired US Army Major General
Edwin A. Walker who was noted for his anti-Communist
convictions. :

New information on President Kennedy's assassination

- Kennedy's assassination.

) . INTELLICENCE DIGES '
.o B 1 APRIL 1975

Immediately following the assassination; and prior to the
capture of Oswald, pro-Soviet officials in the US State
Department and the**Voice of America”™ radio station placed
the blame on “right wing extremists” in Dallas, allegedly
under the influence of General Walker. - Although this ploy
collapsed with Oswald’s apprchension, the Communist
element in the United States and abioad has continually
attempted to disown Oswald and shift the assassination ,
blame to the American right wing, particularly the CIA (which, -

* of course, cannot be considered “right wing”* except by the i

Marxist element).

The Soviet Ambassador to the United States, Anatoly F. i
Dobrynin, turned over to US Secretary of State, Dean Rusk, |
on 30 November 1963, a sheaf of documents from the USSR's
consular files on Oswald. The papers pertained to Oswald’s _
prolonged stay in Russia and his “attempts to get visas to -
go there again”. Dobrynin’s documents mentioned Kostikov |
but failed to link him with the KGB. They also failed to link
Oswald’s full contacts with the KGB and MVD whilea resident
of Minsk, Russia. Following the assassination, Kostikov
remained at his KGB post in Mexico City, since his removal
might hint at possible guilt of KGB or GDI conspiracy. |
Kostikov is a heavy drinker and was arrested by Mexican .
police in December 1968, after he threatened to shoot two N
Mexican PEMEX (Petroleos Mexicanos) engineers while +
drunk. The CIA had earlier warned the FBI of Oswald's §
contact with Kostikov in Mexico City, but it did not then *
know of Kostikov’s assignment in Department V. Had that
fact been known at the time, John F. Kennedy might be :
alive today. ‘ S T

Following the assassination, US Secretary of State, Dean
Rusk, “exonerated’ Moscow from having anything to do with
This was partially based on
Ambassador Dobrynin’s “cooperation” which was described -
as “‘unprecedented”, - To further its deception regarding
Oswald's connection with the KGB, and to help the cover-up
operations of its friends in America, Moscow arranged for the C
“*defection™ of KGB Major Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko to the ]
United States through Switzerland in 1964. KGB “defector™,
“Nosenko, carried a false story clearing the KGB of any
conspiratorial contacts with Oswald. In his lengthy “revela-

Soviet deception i

" tions”, all of which were atready known to Western ‘intelli-

gence, Nosenko failed to report that Kostikov was a KGB
Department V officer—a fact which he did not know. Nosenko .

- claimed to be a defector of KGB Department VII (American i

section), which handled Oswald’s examination in 1959, The ;
“information” supplied by Nosenko confirmed that supplied -
to Dean Rusk by Dobrynin. Nosenko went into great detail

on how the KGB' was “horrified” at Kennedy’s assassina- .
tion. Nosenko also spread “information” on other genuine:

defectors from Seviet-controlled intelligence. and security -
agencies' Moscow timed: Nosenko's “defection™ to fit in

with the investigations of the Warren Commissiqn, whosg

report was issued to President Johnson on 24 September

1964.

Oswald in Minsk “ -
Oswald’s full contacts with the KGB have yet to be dis-
closed. Itis known that Moscow and the KGB are desperately-
attempting to disavow all connections between Oswald and .
KGB Departmernit V, especially in fight of the revelations of
Oleg Lyalin, who provided data on the direct link botween
Oswald and the KGB assassination’arm. Itis believed that the

continued
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[n the 6ld days, it was paranoia—or “unreasonably fearful”—to believe that the narcs -
were about to batter down your door; that the CIA was illegally tapping your phone;
that you'd be mugged the minute you stepped outside. Today, unreasonable f=ars
have become not only reasonable but plausible, even real. In the spirit of maxing
the crazy sane, and the sane crazy, we offer on the foliowing pages our'sdefinition of
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i acros'é the nation and aﬂ'ected the maanin
- the stréfet as never beforé. People could
not ‘escape strife and controversy, not

‘washed .

even in the smallest backwater burgs, .

because television brought Lee Harvey
Oswald, Charles Manson and the Viet

Cong into the living room each evening.

at six o'clock.

A breakdown in the OCfficial Reality
Department had spawned all sorts of
itchy problems. You couldn’t believe
“the Government, you couldn’t believe
the media. you couldn't believe vour
best friend—-who. it often_ turned out,

was working for the Governmeat. Even_

the Pope suffered a credibility gap. The

hell of it was, you had damned good

reasons by the end’ of the Sixties not

to believe anyone anymore. .

An intolerable situation! It sent people

- scrambling for cults, gurus, ethnic re-
- vivalisms, McGovern, CREEP, The
‘Washington Post, bisexuality—anything
at all resembling a belief system- by

which one could tell the good guys from

the bad guys. Left wing, right wing,

liberal, radical, conservative—it didn’t
matter; you could jump from one to
.another, like Rennie Davis, like Tim
-Leary. The only important thing was
to have a system to explain why the
world was screwed up and who was. to

blame for it—the result being -that:

everybody had a-different explanation
and a different enemies list.
Thus the kaleidoscopic array of fears

" facing us today. They -are not simple

fears, like those of our forefathers; they

"are vague and complex. Often, you

can't e(actly put your finger on it, but

you know that evil forces are manipu-:

lating you, perhaps via marketing re-
search, wheri you buy a useless product
‘mercly because its bright-red package

" stimulates your medulla oblongata. It's -

~ a feeling best summed up by Woody
* Allen when he said “Paranoids_ have
“real enemies, too.”

Which is why the word fear is out the

. “window these days. The unthinkable has -

become real:
come rational.
“I'm paranoxd about Larry; I think he’s

irrational fears have be-

" a narc.” Now, Larry may not be a narc,’

and in that case, since you have smoked
grass with him for three years, your
fear of "him is irrational, maybe even
disgraceful (since he's always laid so
much free stuff on you). By using the
word paranoid, - you acknowledge that
posmbnlm But at-the same time, saying
that you're paranoid is an- acknowledg-
ment that while you might be off your
rocker, so is the whole world, and,
damn it, vou would not be a bit sur-
_prised if onz day old Larry whipped out
a badge and busted you! '

You say, for instance, -

- President uses a ‘sort of secret language .

Webster' s, take note: If thmos stay

bad, ‘a new definition may ‘have to he

added to the dictionaries. But for the
time being, we shall distinguish between

_the word's. present dictionary. meaning’
and its popular connotations by referring .

to the latter as the New Improved Par-
anoia. It’s basically the old fear but

. with _somenew ingredients added, bright

new .packaging and an unprecedented '
. .wonder

number of sponsors.
A few illustrations: -

‘Recently, CBS News commentator )

Eric ‘Sevareid was commenting on 2a

- speech by President Ford. Ford had just -

announced that he was opposed to wage

and pnce controls and was absolutely
fiot going to impose them. Sevareid
. squinted: into- the camera and speculated
. that the true meaning of Ford's speech

was that wage and price controls were

due any day and that Ford was really
signaling the business community to’
hurry and jack up their prices before he.'

put the freeze on them. .
In other words, suggests Sevareld the

with veiled messages to special listeners.

Thére are people confined to rooms with B
padded walls ‘who maintain ‘nothing -’
“more than that. But what Se‘\areld says

is more akin to the polmcal maxim
developed by journalists - during the

Watergate years: Whenever a polmcmn )
" announces that he's not going to resign,’

it means that the guy’s already got his
desk cleaned ‘and his bags packed. This
bit of newspeak is actually a symptom of
the New Improved Paranoia. Sevareid,

. bewildering

other journalists and. indeed, all of us -

“respond in this suspicious and distrusttul

manaer because of our many experiences

“with polmcal double talk. We may be
'paranmd in the new sense.of the \\ord

but we're not crazy.. N
Speal\lng of Eric Sev arend b\ the
way, isn't it pecuhar that you never see .

‘his legs? The camera is alwa)s focused :

on the top of him,-so you begin to
What about Enc Sevarexd‘ .
legs? What is CBS trying to hide?

Actually, the New Improved Para--
noia is a calm, well-reasoned state of
mind, closer, perhaps, to apprehen-n

_siveness than to either  old- fashloned,x
" jitterbugging paranoia or outnOht. piss- -~

ing-in-the-pants. fear. It is, in fact; the

‘entire purpose of the New. lmprmed L
- Paranoia to eliminate the terror of .
_ doubt, to replace chaos with order and -

to provide = sort of psychic seat belt in °

~.the face of continual world crack-ups.... :
-The meat shortagé, stagflation. Agnew’s -
resignation, -

Kohoutek, the Russian :
the energy crisis—all these |
catastrophes were made .
bearable by the New Improved Paranoia.

Consider the encrgy crisis of the

wheat deal,

- winter of 1974. A-parade of oilcompany *- '
- spokesmen appeared before TV cameras,

sm_zmnv that the shortages were gen-

uine, yct it was universally assumed’

that the whole thing wis a wicked ruse.

"Not one houscwife or commuter wait-

ing.in those endless gas lines swallowed
the official explanations. Instead, with

" the aid of the New Improved Paranoia,

_tse

gontinued
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that listed all the instances in w 1
Dylan“used certain key words. Weber-

man figured out that when Dylan used

the word rain, he actually meant vio-
lence, as in A Hard Rain's A-Gonna

. Fall. and so on. Naturglly enough,

Weberman's next step- was to discover

- that such symbolic messages were em-

bedded in.the songs of other musicians,
too. Pretty soon, he had. formulated

-what he called the “Secrét Language of

Rock,” which. like Sevareid's “Secret

Language of Presidents,” was used to
- send messages to the initiated.

- Now, I would judge Weberman’s

theories reasonable, if not believable, up’

to this point. It is true that songwriters

\y -

do use symbolism, the-bcst‘cxample

- being Don_ McLeun's parable of the
Sixties, American Pie. Once in a while,

performers do “send. veiled messages.

to each other, as in Carly ‘Simon's
You're So Vain, addressed to Warren
Beatty. Using a concordance to analyze
a writer's work is a valid scholarly
technique that has been applied. to
Shakespeare, Chaucer and Milton.

But when Weberman began-to claim
that certain songs contained secret mes-

_sages directed at /i, that's when the

situation " became  problematic. . One
could argue - with Webérman over

‘whether or not a song said this or that.

But to tell him, “No, man, Watching

. - 1

Ye River Flow is pot Dyia

warning yvou to leave his carbyee alone,”

was kind of . tough. f{r would have

" blown his whole cosmolozy. e telling

Ptolemy the ¢arth Was not the center or

the universe. - i .
But then again. who's to say? It is

-a fact; sworn to by witnesses. that one

dav. on Bleecker Streer, areer vet an-

a’s way of

‘
!
H

other garbage raid. - Weberman - was

wulking home when stddeniy an en-
raged Bob Dylan rode up on a ten-
speed bicycle and delivéred a hail of

blows to his head. “Thea ~ump don't
work ‘cause the vandals stole the han-. -

- dles,” as Dylan once suid. which means

that the New [mproved Paranoia makes

“sense;, even when it shouldn'.

Not only is the New Improved Para- :

how socially important it was to be on

noia sensible; it's chic, t00. Remember

Nixon's enemies list? It's also consid-

ered very statusy to have had a tax au-
dit. And is there anyone gauche enough

.to say that his telephone isn'r tapped?

You'll be the envy of all vour friends

-if men in a black Plvmouth actually do

stake out your house every dav. It is °

very au courant to live just west of the :
San Andreas Fault—and to complain :

about it. The ultimate is to be an ex~ :

CIA agent, for as anybody conversant - -

with the New Improved Paranoia

knows, there is no such thing as an
~CIA agent. ' B
Perhaps, after all, you are thinking

 that this stuff about the New Improved

Paranoia is a lot of bunk. Perhaps you
imagine that you are immune to it, that
you are a sane, rational human being
not given to delusions either of gran-
deur or of persecution. Well, then, ask
yourself one question: Do vou jiggle

the coin-return slot in pay phones after

every call you make? You do, don’t you?

And do you know why you do it? You

telephone company’s mammoth tech-

nology is going to disrupt itself jusi for -

you and return your ten cents, Or else
you imagine'.that out of the 10,000

people who use that particular phone,

one of them left a dime there for your
benefit. and you fancy that vou are the
only person in the entire world who jig-
gles coin-return slots. Now, if that’s not
paranoid behavior with delusions of

grandeur, I don’t know what is. And it :

is not very far from believing that the
telephone company is for vou to believ-

ing that the telephone company is
- aguainst you, is it? ’

But that's no reason to stop chec'king
those coin-return slots. Because you
know and [ know that sometimes—not

-often, but sometimes—the dime is there.

And that's what the New Improved
Paranotia is all about. =

O1xx

.do it because you think that the entire -
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now livio:

”in Chile. And then he was decided. This

. morning, unbeknown to anyone else on

p—

- the White House staff, he had summoned
+; Rock Lewis to his office. And that is why,

at this very moment, Lewis was poring
over the plans of Operation Red Rose in
his office at the CIA. ' .

- The more Lewis read, the more he
realized the seriousness of what Bu-
"chanan had proposed to him,‘ It could
not be said that Lewis was a man of
much scruple: Killing people had not
deterred him in the past. Still, the

" thought of personally ordering the as-

sassination of the President of the United

~ States was staggering.

He had read enough of the. dossier to

" reject the Plan proper. In his opinion,

- was workable. Finally, he made up his

whoever had drawn it up had failed to
come up with an organizational struc-
ture that could not be traced back to the
CIA. That was too much of a risk. But
the Alternate Plan intrigued him and,
gradually, he became convinced that it

mind, . :

He picked up his scrambler telephone

and dialed the number of a similar

" instrument on the desk of General

Buchanan. “I just want to check back

with you,” Lewis said. “I want to make

. sure that you have thought this thing

out completely and that in your mind,

» it is the only plausible solution.”

“There’s no other way, Rock,” Bu-

chanan replied. “No other way at all.
And the quicker we hit him the better.
That man with his finger on the nuclear

button is a living danger to alt of wus. -

And it doesn’t matter now.whether he's
. guilty or not. The situation has reached
the point where we've got to do some-
thing—and fast.” . o

“OK, Wiley,” Lewis said. “But just.
remember that when I put down this

" phone, there’s no turning back. Red

Rose will be operational in a balf hour.
From there to Action Day should be
less than seventy-two hours.” -

. “I understand,” the general said.

“Start the operation.” _
Lewis heard the phone click at the

" other end of the line, then he summoned

Wolfe. “Call Mikhaylov at the Soviet
Embassy and tell him I've got to see him
right away.” ,

Wolfe shot his boss a look of dis-
belief.

“Right now!" Lewis snapped, and

- Wolfe hucrried out.

Night was beginning to fall when
Ivan Mikhaylov, the K.G.B. chief of
station in Washington, drove up to the
guard gate of the CIA building in
Langley. He showed a card identifying
himself as first secretary of the Soviet

Embassy, and his white Mustang' con:
vertible was quickly passed through. -
Foc Mikhaylov, the eveats of the past

hour had been shightly bewildering. To
.get a call from the CIA——the agency he -
had spent his life combating—was exs"

traordinary enough, but to be invited to a
mieeting with Charles Lewis, its director;
was even straager. Mikhaylov had been
involved in many deiicate operations in
his long career with the Soviet espionage

forces. But this request was so peculiar -

that he had no way of knowing what to

expect. Several thoughts rushed through

his mind. Maybe, for ‘example, .one of
his agents had been picked up. But he

quickly dismissed that idea. Artests for .
‘spying were usually taken up direct{y_'

with the ambassador. ) -
Wolfe was waiting for Mikhaylov in

the iobby .and quickly took him past the

guards to thedirector’s private elevator. A
minute later, he and Lewis were alone,
Lewis tried to put his guest. at ease,

“There is no problem, Mr. Mikhaylov,”

he said with a smile. “It's just that we

.Want you to arrange a service for us.”

“I've never heard of the K.G.B.s

working for the CIA before,” Mikhaylov

said. . . .
“Oh, that’s not true. Every once in a

‘while, we do each other little favors.”

Lewis was not smiling now. “There are

some things you can do so much better

than we can. And, of course,” he added,
“there are things that we can do better
than you can.” o -

“All right, Mr. Lewis, what is it you
want?” S S

“Mr. Mikhaylov, T would like you to
miake contact with your superiors and
have them put into effect the Alternate
Plan of Operation Red Rose. that they
have had in their files since 1974.” o

“And just what is that plan all about, -

Mr. Lewis?” the Soviet agent asked.,
- “We would like
our President.”

It was the next day and the President
was alone, as usual, in his office when

Buchanan buzzed to see him. The

President had seen no one else for the
past several weeks, but he made it a
point to talk to Buchanan at least once
a day. He buzzed back, and in a few

moments, Buchanan was standing be- -

fore him. . N
“Mr. President, how are you feeling
today?” .

“Not very well, Wiley. Didn't get
much sleep last night. But you dida't
come in here to ask me about my health.
What’s up?”

Tanoer spoke rapidly and- his voice
sounded shaky.

Buchanan had seen him like that
for several months now and it only

you to assassinate -
o  he wondered, was the President willing

to come out of isolation for the Soviet
‘ambassador? - He kept his thoughts to :
~himself. “OK, I'll set that up,” he said

1 Vforced his privately heid views about
the instabiity of the man, “Well, there
are two or three things, Mr. President,”

he said without emotion. “First, "your -
Jawyers would like to see you. They

aced about two houts of your time to ,

prepare your defense beforg theé House

- of Representatives.” . . o

... The President cut him off.. “The hell
~with them!” he shouted. “They can pre-
“pare my defense without me. Besides

which, what the hell difference does it
make? You know as well as they do-

that those bastards have framed me in
'such a way that [ can't escape.” _ o
“If you really feel that way, maybe

you ought to resign, like Nixon did,”
the general said. c

* “Fat lot of good rhar did him. I've
told you a hundred times, Wiley, I'm

not going to resign. And, unlike Nixon, -
I'mean it and 1 won't change my mind.” )
_“Well, I have to be honest with you,

Mr. President: If you don’t ‘resign,
you're going to be impeached, and we

“can't promise you twenty. votes in the.,

Senate.” o )
“1 know all that,” Tanner said with-
irritation.” “Let’s -get off the .subject.

- What else do you want?”

" Well, the Secretary of Defense wants

to see you. You know,.weTe still in- -

volved in' those SALT talks with the

Soviet Union and. he needs some- guid-

ance from you on how to proceed.”
“And what more?” .. . "

. “Well, just about.an hour ago, ‘the

Soviet Embassy called and said that it

‘was urgent for their ambassador to see
"you. He has a message from Chairman
" Ivanov that he says must be handed to
you before the day is over.” On his note .

pad, Buchanan checked off the items of
business. -

“I'll see the an{bassédor .at four
‘o’clock,” Tanner said. " B

Buchanan looked up in surbn'se. Wi:y,

tonelessly. “And what about the Secre-
tary of Defense?” - ) :
" “He can wait. Maybe I'll see him
tomorrow. That's all, Wiley.” :

Buchanan knew there was no use in
arguing with the President. He quickly
strode out of the office. - :

. Mikhail Stepanov, ‘the Soviet ambas;-

sador, had been in Washington even

‘longer” than bis’ predecessor, Anatoliy

Dobrynin. For 17 years, he had tended

to the U.S.S.R.'s business there and he -

had thought he was past surprises. Yet .

the events of this day had amazed him.
Early in the moming, he had been
awakened : contlinugd

-—y
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“When you have eliminated the
impossible. whatéver remains. however
. improbable. must be the truth.”
—Sherlock Holmes

By Robert Sam Anson

moment everything changes.
The furies that were released with
It wasone of those comcxdenccs.
No one could have known that the
‘bus would be stopping in front of Jacque-
line Kennedy's apartment at precisely the
moment she would be walking through
mm'-u-s:v
the front door on her way to yet another

funeral, but there, bizarrely. macabrcly._.The “dlﬁy r umor S
it was: the bus with the big ad spread - the warren o :
cross its side, announcing intwo-foot- :
: _%oﬁ xeu?r“s ;_P; ~Leconme§'§>s:vam3v°;s _Comm|ss:on tned
embareasued stonce, Al thar maienced  10-SQUash have not
recognition was a slight widening-of th
cyecs,gantdoan almost igm:x:x’cd:pl:iblgeotighttz gone away Now )
ening of the muscles of her face. And Watergate and neW
hen she was gone, disappearing in he :
movsne, - Aepeee b eyidence have
forced another
look. The
conclusion: a
conspiracy for sure

Even now. 11 and a half years
N MDY e i W NP TRAT T L S e TR

nedy have never gone away. Nor have the
doubts that have surrounded the circum-

" since that sunny day in Dallas, it is the
" murder.no onc will ever forget. Two pres-
idents have come and gone. a war, re-
- bellions. changes without number. And
_ still the image persists. A young presi-
dent. pledged “to do better.” riding in an
open limousine. waving to cheering
crowds. A turn. then another turn. and
_the car is heading past a tall building.
slowly glxdmo toward the tunnel that lies
just bevond-a grassy knoll. The wife of
“the governor turns .toward him and
smiles. “You can’t say the people of
Dalias don’t love you. Mr. President.”
There is no answer. only a sharp. popping

mission’s verdict that a “deranged™ young
man named Lee Harvey Oswald. acting

seriously wounded Governor John Con-
nally, only to be killed himself two days
later by another deranged. lone assassin
named-Jack Ruby. raised as many ques-
tions as it answered Two years after the

" noise. a sound like firecrackers. In that "

the assassination of John Fitzgerald Ken- -

stances of his killing. The Warrcn Com-A

- the commission’s finding' that he had
- been wounded by the sameé bullet that

of Connally’s - wounding was crucial.

" were less than convinced of the accuracy
. of the report they. signed. Rep. Hale |
Boggs of Louisiana. a commission mems °

-ber, was particularly upset by many of the

. report. until the commission agreed toin- |

alone. murdered President Kennedy and -

ings—a report and 26 volimes of docu-

_p'uvblic'ation of the commission’s find- - -

ments and testimony. based on 25,000 in- - ©

terviews—the Gallup and Harris  polis

-found that nearly two-thirds of the Amer-

ican people disbelieved its conclusions.
. They were not the only doubters.
Lyndon Johnson. who had appointed the

‘commission. went to his grave believing .

that his predecessor had been the victim

of a “communist™ conspiracy. John Con+
nally loudly proclaimed his objections to

had allegedly passed through the Presi-
dent’s throat. The commission's version
sirice, as one commission lawyer put it,

“more shots means more assassins.” Sev-
eral members of the commission itsalf |

findings and wanted to issue a minority

sert “probables” in front of many items
that had been marked certainties. Even

N
H
.' N -

's0. Boggs was less than satisfied. Until his ;

mysterious disappearance in a light plane
flying over Alaska in 1972, he continued
to tell friends that the Warren Com-
mission was in error. Similarly. the late -
Senator Richard Russell. who had been :
placed on the commission in deference to .
his power as chairman of the Armed Ser-

contlnpea




. With no investigative staff of its own. it
relied on the FBI and CIA to do its field
work for it. At times. the reliance proved
embarrassing. as when the FBI report
came in stating that President Kennedy
and Governor Connally had been
wounded by separate shots. The FBI ver-

sion of the President's wounds also dif-
fered sharply from the commission's ver-

sion, which later was condemned by the
~ American Academy of Forensic Patholo-
--gists as being so incomplete and sloppy as
to be no autopsy at all. The FBI's place-
inent of the President’s wounds—one in
the head. another some six inches below

the neck—made thé commission’s sce~’

" nario of events untenable.Secret Service
men who witnessed both the shooting and
the autopsy also placed the back wound
well below the neck. as did the autopsy

. doctors' own diagram. The Presideat’s
jacket and shirt also showed a bullet hole
just beneath the shoulder. Faced with
such evidence. the commission chose the

" only practicable course: it ignored it.

. Instead, the commission’s junior

" lawyers came up with their owr theory of

the assassination. one cantradicted by.

ballistics findings. autopsy results and the
. testimony of every witness to the actual

" event. In time. it came to be c'a_llcd'“thc. _

magic bullet theory.” . ..

' Simply stated. the commission
found that three bullets were fired that
'day in Dealey Plaza. all from the rear.
The final. fatal shot hit the President in

the back of the head. The second shot .

missed completely and struck the pave-
ment. wounding a bystander. The first.
.the “magic” bullet. struck President Ken-
nedy in the back’ just below the neck.
.passed through his neck into the ‘back of
Governor Connally, smashed through
Connally’s rib and out his chest below his
~ right nipple. and continued on to strike
" his wrist. finally winding up in Connally's
thigh. In short. one shot, seven holes.

If there were only one assassin. fir- -

" ing from the sixth floor of the School

Book Depository. the commission’s the-

ory made sense, Indeed. it was the plnly
theory that could account for a lone as-

sassin, since the alleged murder weapon. .~
a 1940 vintage ltalian-made Mannlicher-

Carcano. was a clumsy. single shot. diffi-
cult to operate weapon. Tests conducted

"by the commission determined that it was, -

‘physically impossible to shoot and load
the Carcano more than three times in the.

- 5.6 seconds between the first time the

President was hit and the final. fatal shot.
The trouble began when the com-
mission attempted to duplicate. Oswald's
alleged marksmanship. First. they found
that the rifle was fitted with a left-handed
scope; Oswald was right-handed. Then.

“too, shims had to be inserted to-make the .
scope accurate. Ignoring the fact that Os-

wald’s Manne records showed himto be a

A petmon backmg a
reinvestigation has
- collected more than
250,000 signatures -
on the West Coast
a!cne e

poor shol. the commission had threc mas-

ter marksmen from the National Rifle As-
sociation recreate the events in Dallas by
hitting a level. stationary target. None of -
them could. Of course, Oswald could
have been lucky. Asfortheoneand a half
seconds that elapse between the time the

. Zapruder film shows the President to be

hit and Governor Connally bunching up
and slumping over,, th’e'tommission sug-
gcsted that’ Connally was merely expe-
riencing a “delayed reaction” to.having

his chest torn open by a hwh -powered fi-

fle bullet.
Totally incxpli_cable is how the

" bullet that purportedly did all this dam-

age (and was later conveniently discov-
ered on the governor's stretcher in a cor-
ndor of Parkland Hospntal) emerged 50

»

miraculously intact.
formed, with only 2.3 grains missing from

virtually unde- |

its normal weight. The commission itself - *

had a similar bullet fired into the wrist

. bone of a cada»er and found that (hc o

bullet was mancled

The most damning

. evidence. -
- though. comes from the most unlikely

source: J. Edgar Hoover. In a letter to the

commission not included in the original .

26 volumes of evidence and testimony.
Hoover reveals that the miagic bullet and

‘bullet fragments were subsequently sub~ -

jected to’ spectrographic analysis. That
test. Hoover reports. was inconclusive.

However. there was an additional test, a

- Neutron Activation Analysis. a highly so-’

phisticated technique that measures the

et e s # - mm

" differences in matcnal that has been )
bombarded with radiation down to parts*
" per billion and sometimes even less. In his -
“letter to the comrmss:on. Hoover blandly ’

“reports that while “minor’ variations™

_were found between the fragments lak'en'
from President Keanedy's body-and those
taken from Governor Connally's body.
those differences were not judged to be
“sufficient.” To the layman. that explana-

tion sounds fing. and centainly the com- |
°mission did not question it. But the beau-
- ty of NAA is that the size of differences

between particles are meaningless. Virtu-
ally any difference. however minute. is
not only “sufficient” but mcfutablc. Un-
less atoms changed their structure that

“day in Dallas, John Kennedy and John
‘Corinally . were wounded by sepamle P

bullets.

Perhaps the subllcnes of r ncutrons -
and atoms may have escaped the mem-:

bers of the commission. lncredxbly no

- mention of the NAA test or Hoover's let-

ter is to be found either in the report or -
the 26 volumes of evidence (so far.the '

*FBI has refused (o release copies of the
actual NAA findings). Far more graphic

evidence. howéver, was right in front of - -

them: a color ﬁlm of thc assassination -

itself.

’Eontmuea.

Abraham Zaprudcr. a Dallas dress : )
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_Just as I did. he tthe man at whom Smith -

had been pointing his weapon] showed

me he was a Secret Service agent.” There .

‘'own records show there were no Secret”

Service men on the grassy knoll.

. Indeed, a lot of people were where.'.
they shouldn’t have been that day. Win- -

ston Lawson. the Secret Service agent re-

sponsible for the choice of the Kennedy
motarcade route, later reported that mo--

‘torcycle outriders were posted on “the
left and right flanks of the President’s
car” (a position that would have made a
cross-fire more difficult). But. as the films
. -of the motorcade clearly indicate, the
motorcycles were posted well to the rear
of the President’s car and. according to

* " the Dallas police. were positioned there
at Lawson’s own instructions. After the

. shooting. when the doors of the School

Book Depository were sealed. a man was
“trapped inside™ who didn't belong there. -

He was James W. Powell, an Army intelli-
gence agent. ’

Across the street from the Book
Depository is the' Dal-Tex Building. and
assassination theorists have long specu-
lated that some of the shots on the motor-

" cade could have come from there as well
as from the Book Depository. The cops
cvidently had the same idea. too. be-

. cause. after the shooting. they picked up
a young man who had been in the build-
ing “without a good excuse.” as the police
report puts it. Just who the young man
was is impossible to say. While the rec-
ords show he was taken to the sheriff's of-

fice. his name does not appear. nor does
any alibi. Evidently. he just disappeared.

* The debate over what did or did
is only one problem. The Secret Service’s~--not-go on at both the grassy knoll and the

Dal-Tex Building rmight well be resolved
by a thorough éxamiriation of the wounds

- in President Kennedy's brain. Just for this
reason, the brain was removed after the

n-

autopsy and “set” in Formalin. Eventu-

ally, it was transported. along with other"
medical evidence. to the National Ar-
chives. When' Dr. Cyril Wecht. the coro--

ner of Allegheny County. Pa.. and one of

the few independent experts to examine’
. the autopsy photographs and X-rays. -
*. branded the picture as a fake. They point
" out that the V-shaped shadow under the
.- mose is identical in. both photos, even |

. though Oswald's head is tilted in one and

- erect in another. In the first photo !

sought to locate the brain at the archives,

he made a grisly discovery. It, too, had‘

dlsappeared

The Oswald Connection
In fixing blame for the assassina-

tion. the commission ignored the testi-

mony of eyewitnesses and settled instead

on a 24-year-old former Marine named
~Lee Harvey Oswald. For a country still

shaken by the Cold War. Oswald fit the
bill perfectly. He was a self-proclaimed

Marxxst who had. several years before the-.
“defected” to the Soviet

assassination.
Union. When he returned. he brought a

-Russian wife with him. As it happened.

her uncle was an official in the Soviet Se-

cret Police. Oswald had been bornin New

Orleans but had grown up-in the Dallas

“area. and it was to Dallas that he re-

turned. One month before the assassina-
tion. he had gone to wark as a'stockboy in
the School Book Depository.

Oswald was arrested 75 minutes .
. after the President’s murder. as he was si¢- -

ting in a movie theater, Eventually. he’

was charged with the murders of Presi-

tenuous at best.

dent Kennedy and J.D. Tippit. a Dallas :
_police officer who was shot to death not |
. many blocks from the thzater within an .
3 hour of the assassination. The evidence
7 “that Oswald committed either cnme is -

Physical evidence lmkmg Oswald

to the assassination was strangely incon- -
clusive. A paraffin test turned up traces .
of nitrates on his ‘hands but not on his

cheek. and was ulumatclv dismissed by

prove it was Oswald's. The gun itself had

-3 been purchased through the mail by an A..

{ * Hidell. Dallas police claimed that they - -
found Oswald carrying phony identifi- . .
<" cation for an A. Hidell, yet the accom-
panying photograph- do¢s not ook hke '
" Lee Harvey Oswald.

The day of the assa.ssmauon, whﬂc

* rummaging through 3 garage where Os- -

wald kept some of his things. the police
also uncovered two snapshots of Oswald

_standing in a back yard. a revolver strap- -

ped around his hip. In one hand he bolds

some socialist’ propa_anda htcrature. In |
“the other he hefts a'long. scope-mounted
rifle. The FBI. however. was unable to !
determine whether the rifle was the Car-
‘cano. Other researchers. notably Sylvia |

Meagher. assert that the gun Oswald
holds is 2.4 mches longcr than the Car-
cano.

In any case, there is serious ques-" |

tion whether the man holding the riflé is
Lee Harvey Oswald ar all. Several pro-
fessioal photo analysts have flatly

Oswald is standing at an angle so oddly
out of kilter that. in trying to duplicate it;

one invariably falls over. Other-photo '

‘analysis techniques. such as the red- -blue

*-both the FBI and the commission as unre- o
. liable. A partial palm print was foundon
;- the weapon. but police were unable to

transparency test. find a disparity in the
skin tones of Oswald's head and those of °
his arm and hands. A comparison of the -

‘head in the photograph and Oswald's

head in booking photos from the Dallas- -

Police Department reveals that the Os-
wald arrested in Dallas had a rather nar-
row, pointed chin. The chin of the man
standing in the back yard seems decid-
edly broad and squarish. leading critics of
the Warren Commission 10 speculaté that
the back yard photo is of another man,
with a cropped head shot of Lee Qswald
laid atop it Just 2bove the chm Finally.

onn+1n119d
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“only plausiBle explanation is that Oswald
reached Finland by noncommercial
means. In the minds of the critics. . the
CIA made the means available.

Two weeks after his acrival in
Russia. Oswald showed up at the Amer-
ican Embassy to make - two startling
declarations: he was renouncmg his
American citizenship, and he was going
to turn over his knowledge of radar se-
crets to the Russians. The revelations did
not seem to cause a ripple of concern. In
any case. when Oswald applied for a new
passport two years later, it was routinely
granted. along with a loan of several hun-
dred dollars to get home. At the time of
‘Oswald’s return to the United States—

“extended more kindnesses to the Oswalds
."than George deMohrenshildt. a wealthy-

162 —the CIA was questioning ordmary
tourists about what they had seen in.
Russia. Oswald. the defector and self-
proclaimed betrayer of military secrets.
was merely met at the plane by Spas T.
Raikin. whom the Warren Commission
identified as an official of the Travellers
Aid. What the commission did not note is
that Mr. Raikin was the former secretary

‘general of the American Friends of Anti-

Bolshevik Bloc of Nations. a group with
extensive ties to intelligence agcnc:es in
the Far East and Europe. . _
] Back in Texas. Oswald and:
Marina were taken under the wing'. of -

Dallas’s large and heavily ClA-infiltrated

White Russian community. Few .people

oil geologist who boasted that he had
worked for French inteiligence during the
war. DeMohrenshildt took the Oswalds
to parties and.introduced the young un-’

" skilled worker and his bride to his circle

" . of socially prominent friends. Quite

- shildt had already filed a lengthy written

. - U.S. Government.”
shildts’ travel itinerary put them in Guate-
‘invaders) at the time of the Bay of Pigs in-

~ deMohrenshildts, Oswald was apparemly-
unable to get and keep steady work, At -

-sassination conspiracy has never been
proven to anyone’s satisfaction. Garrison |’

+
!
- possibly. deMohreashildt also reminisced !
I

about the eight-month hiking trip he and

-"his wife had rccemlv taken in 1960

through Central America. Such tale- ‘
telling would not be unusual. According .
to the Warren Commission. deMohren-

and filmed.report of his travels with “The
By “happenstance.”
the commission writes. the deMohren-

mala City (the jumping-off point for the

vasion.
Despite the aid of people hke the

least. that was the stated reason why he

moved to New Orleans in April of 1963.
Oswald did not fare much better on the
job market. but he did come in contact
with some interesting people. One of
them. according to nine witnesses includ-
ing several law officers. was Clay Shaw.
‘Although Shaw's participation in an as-

did make a coavincing case that Shaw
was connected to the CIA. which would ;
hardly be unusual since both Newi
Orleans and the Trade Mart of which.
Shaw was director are centers of CIA ac-;
tivity in the Caribbean. Moreover, Victor

Marchetti. the former executive assistant -

to CIA Director Richard Helms and.
author of The C{A and the Cult of {ntelli-,
gence, now quotes Helms as telling his,
senior staff people at the time of the Gar—-
rison trial that Shaw had been a con-
tract” emplovecof[hc:ﬂenm

It was in New Orlzans that Oswald
be e involved with the pro-Castro Fair
: Play for Cuba Committee. Once. while

distributing FPCC " leaflets.
became involved in an altercation with
anti-Castro activists. Afzer a- brief brawl,

peace and hauled into a police station. He
rﬂde one request:
FBL™ An agent.quickly :
Oswald was released the next dd\ after
paying a S10 fine: :

If it is unusual for a self- pro-

claimed “Marxist™ to demand to see the - °

FBL. it is no more out of charactcr than

Oswald's other labors. on behalf of . "
" Castro’s Cuba. Some of Oswald's leaflets,

for instance. were stampad with thc ad-
dress “544 Camp Street.”

Oswald o

: Oswald was arrested for dxsturblno the

“I want to sze the '
appeared. and -

The . com- -
mission - could find no evidence that

Oswald ever kept an office ‘at that ad- ;
dress. but in its search it found that an
anti-=Castro group had. That group was

* the Cuban Revolutionary Committee. a

CIA creation put togcxhcr hy none o(hcr -

than E. Howard Hunt. .

_ In late Septcmber 1963, Oswald .
Ieft by bus from New_Orleans to Mexico -

City. where he hoped to obtain a travel -

* visa to Cuba. On October 10 the ClAsent -
a cable to the State Department and the . ,
Office of Naval Intelligence, informing .
“reliable and sensitive ;

them that a
source™ had reported that Leon “Henry™

. Oswald had been seen entéring the Soviet
" Embassy. The CIA said it had reason to

believe that: this was the same L.H.
Oswald who lived in Texas and had once
defected to the Soviet Union. and re-

. quested that State and ONI furnish pic-

tures of Oswald so that the xdenuty could

be confirmed. In its cable the CIA de- ¢ -
appmxxmatcly 35

scribes Oswald as

years old. six feet tall, athletically buiit,

" with a receding hairline.” Later, the CIA * . ~

released pictures of the Mexico City “Os-

- wald.” The only resemblance between -
this “Oswald” and the Oswald arrested in

Dallas a month later was the receding

hairline. So far, the best explanation the
CIA has offered for the affair is that it was

a “mixup.”

If it were truly a xmxup. it bcars e .
some explanation. Oswald did. in fact, |
travel to Mexico City. and his name ap- i

pears on a visa application filed with the

Soviet Embassy. Confirmation comes

both from embassy records and from one -

William G. Gaudet, whose name imme-

diately follows Oswald's on the roster of . )

Mexican travel permits. The Oswald-
Gaudet sequence is another one of those
coincidences that seemed 1o have dogged

Lee Harvey Oswald throughout his life.

For Mr. Gaudet. who lists his occupation
aseditoc of the Latin Amzricen Trav 2ller,

s also an admitted former employee of
- the CIA.

.’(;ohn';--:.w“ .‘!a
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1csman is”especially interesting. First.
Oswald did not drive. Second. on Novem-

ber 9. 1963. the day he was supposedly in’

a car dealership in Dallas. the com-
‘mission puts him at home in Irving. Tex-
as. writing a letter to the Soviet Embassy.
There are other inconsistencies. On Sep-
tember 25. 1963, for instance, Oswald,
according to the commission. was riding a
bus to Mexico City. Yet. on the same day.
aman calling himself Lee Hancy Oswald
walked into thc Selective Service Offxcc
in Austin. Texas. saying he wanted to dx&
cuss his dishonorable discharge..

In'1966 Richard Popkin. a coilcgc

professor in St. Louis, conciuded on the
"basis of these and other strange occur-

rences that there were rwo Oswalds. and :
that the phony Oswald had been em--
ployed to frame the real Lee Han/cy Os-
wald. Popkin's thesis has a certain tidy
logic to it. For one thing. it explains how .

Oswald could have been in two places at, '

once. For another. it shows how a poor :
marksman could have hit a moving target ! t
at a range of 280 feet. For a third. it ex-
plains how Lee Harvey Oswald, a man .
who did not know how to drive. took a:
car for a test spin at speeds of up to 70
miles per hour. -

- The “two Oswald” theory also :

makes some sease out of the CLIA’s “mix- i
up” in Mexico Cuy. Interestingly. a man |
identified as “Leon™ Oswald. but fitting |
the description the CIA issued from Mcx- !
ico City. showed up in the company of |
:wo other men at the home -of Sylvxa.
Odio. an anti-Castro Cubin living in Dal-
ias, two months before the assassination.
The men who passed themselves off as
anti-Castroites said that it would be a

300d idea to have Kennedy assassinated. |-

Two months later. when Sylvia Odio
heard that a- man named Lee Harvey Os-
aald had been arrested for President
Kennedy's assassination, she fainted.
-Now. Peter Dale Scott. a professor
1t Berkeley. and one of the most re-
spected and meticulous of the assassina-
ion theorists. has come up with a new

‘nkle on the Popkin thesis: not two
Jswalds, but several. ‘

"~ Scott ‘bases his conclusion on a
study of Oswald photographs coflected by
the commission. The photograph on the
passport Oswald used to enter the Soviet

- Union is especially’ striking. It surely

shows somebody. but it does not appear

to be Lee Harvey Oswald. The chin, fa-
‘cial. nose and bone structure all are

wrong.

Scott has also col!ectcd thc tec-
-ords of Oswald's physical examinations
- from the time he enlisted in the Marine
Corps to the autopsy following his mur-.
der.. They reveal some séemingly inex-

plicable dissimilarities. A Marine Corps

medical examination conductcd on Octo--

ber 24, 1956. for instance. found that Lee
Harvey Oswald was 5°.8" tall, 135
pounds. with hazel eyes. Three years
later. on September 11.1959. another
_ Marine exam puts him at 5” 11~ tall, 150
pounds. with grey eyes. Of course, Os-

wald could have grown three inches.

_ gained 15 pounds. and changed the color
of his-eyes in three years, but it seems un-

likely. Altogether impossible is the -

change recorded on July 13. 1962, during
a job physical Oswald took at Leslie
Welding Co. That examination shows
him to be 5 9”. tall—a loss of two inches
in three years. In the arrest bulletin that
. went out for Oswald on November 22, he
was described as 5° 107 tall and weighing
165 pounds—the description that is car-
ried in the FBI files as well. At his autop-

. sy. Oswald was found to be 5° 9 tall. 150 -
wald was some sort of Manchunan Can- '

pouands. with grey-blue eyes.
One possible explanation for thcsc

.dlffcrcnccs is that there never was a real
Lee Harvey Oswald. or. if there were. he .

died well before the first Le¢ Harvey Os-
wald catered the Marine Corps. From

“there on. the name and persona of Lee

Harvey Oswald became an identity  of

convenience to be used by an intelligence
agency or agencies unknown. a common
enough practice among mtcllngcncc E

groups around the world.

Bizarre as the hydra-headed Os-’

wald notion sounds, it was taken quite
seriously by J. Edgar Hoover—twd and a
half years before the assassination. On

June 3. 1960. Hoover sent a confidential
memorandum to the Department of .
State. raising the possibility that an im-

poster might be using the credentials of
Oswald. who was then living in the Soviet
Union. The Hoover memo sparked other
memos within the State Department.
None of the correspondence on the possi-
bility of an Oswald imposter was ever for-
warded to the Warren Commission. In-
stead. it was buried in the National Ar-
chives and only uacovered recently. W.

U.S. ports from Axa

' Da o .Slawson, a la»ncr who checked
_out rumors about Oswald for the Warren

Commission. olfers one explanation as to _

- how the file‘on the counterfeit Oswald

maraged to dlsappcar B concelvably‘
could have bccn somcthmg related to the
CIA.” says Slawson. I can only speculate .
now—but a general CIA effort to take

out anymmo that reuected on them nay‘ o

have covered this up.”

Itisa chxlhng thesis. and. hke 50 -
much about Dallas, it makcs just encugh
sense not to be ruled out.

Who Done It?. |

There are no ansucrs. of course. "
only theories. and; they range from the un- ..
likely to the obscene. There i is a conspir- -
-acy to fit every taste and prejudice. The =

trouble is that. since Dallas. Vietnam and

Watergate. few of them can be easily dis- . v
missed out of hand. For a time, the CIA
itsélf éonsidercd the possibility that Os-

— e o

i he agency andihe -

mob have enjoyed .
a cozy relat:onshxp
since World War i,

‘when the Cosa

Nostra protected 1
B
i

sabotage

didate.” a sleeper assassin planted to go
off on command. The theory. like all the -
others. made for interesting conversation -
around the watercoolers at Langley. but.
if the CIA ever followed up on the notion.
there is no evidence. Within the last few

" months. a novel. entitled The Tears of
" Autumn, has been published. putting for-

ward the supposition that Kennedy was
the victim of a.revenge killing for the
ClA-approved assassination of South Vi- -
ctnamese President Ngo Dinh Diem. who

was slain in Saigon less than a month be- +
fore Kennedy went to Dallas. One obvi- -

ous problem with The Tears of Autumn
plot is the timing. A few weeks' time
seems hardly sufficient to concoct and ex-
ecute as sophisticated a conspiracy as
that which occurred November 22, 1963.

in Dallas. Vanations of “foreign agents .
" did it” has long held considerable appeal

for a number of Americans. including the
unlikely duo of Lyndon Johnson and Jack

Anderson. both of whom pointed the fin-

ger in the direction of Castro. Basically.
the argument goes that Castro finally
tired of the various U.S. atterpts to rub

sontinued,

€




- up volume entiled The Witnesses (from -

' vision the most comprehensive defense of
_the commission has come from four one-
. bour specials produced by CBS. The cor-

‘searchinto the assassination. and kept re-

et iﬁ"‘%a{hbling: Havana. Cuba.

- Cuyba. crime and the CIA. 1he
:Zree things that evervone connected to
=2 assassination has in common. The :
:zrze things the Warren Commission did
=t want to hear about. They had their

\iiler before the investigation started. If

.22 jacked a motive. they would provide
X Oswaid. ccording to the commission.

aiiled Kennedy because of general feel :
izzs of inadequacy. At Gerald Ford's in:
sistance. the commission added Oswald's
teing a communist as a reason for mur-
Zzr. Marina testified that it was all a ter-
title mistake. that Lee really wanted to
kil Connally, missed. and shot Kennedy
izstzad. The commission should have
22ded chac to the list as well. It makes just
&s rmuch sense. '

It is a confusing. disheartening. ul- | -
_ trmzately maddening business, this search

for ths killers of John Fitzgerald Ken-
zzdy. The people who look are strange.
otsessive types. as people should be who
Eave worked in a grave solong. One man
=ho did some of the earliest and best re-

reatizg that research endiessly. with no
oze listening. finally went mad with para-
noia. ' , V
Fortunately. thé disbelief is
spreading. It is the little old ladies. not
fust the crazies. who are asking questions--
cow. Where once the commission could
couat on the name and probity of its
chzirman to centify a preposterous sce-
cario of events. today the mention of Earl
Warren's commission brings laughter on
coliege campuses. Ironically. the media
kave been the last to question the official
version of events. The New York Times,
which published its own edition of the *
Warren Commission report and a follow-

which nearly all the dissenting testimony
bad been carefully excised). continues to
soutly defend the commission’s report.
Time Inc.. which owns the original and
bence clearest copy of the Zapruder film,
keeps it locked away in a vault. On tele-

respondeant was that Watergate tiger. Dan
Rather. It may be changing. With Water-
2zte behind them. the investigative re-

porizrs are having a second look. As one
2ssassination researcher puts it: “We are
oae Seymour Hersh story away from a
cawinvestization.” ]

America is different now than it
w25 in 1963. Castro is a-curiosity. The
€oubts don't need to be laid to rest. The
“dizty ramors” have become all too true. :
Vhzt hasn't changed is the loss. We need _
toknow why. © :
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Feuzerwald a dapper lit--
t'2 Tennessean whose clients|
Save 'included Watergate!
Serglar James W. McCord '’
J:. 22d James Earl Ray said .
be beiieves something big is
abcut-to break in the Kenne-~
dy case, ;

*I‘have the same feehng I

. did ahout Watergate, the

feeling the game was up,”

wzen McCord broke his sil-
ecce with-a letter to U.S.
Disiriet Judge John 1. Sirica
ctarging h:ah-!evel political |
pressures to cover up the!

| seandai.

“There’s just too much;

- @ Publication of the tran-
script of-a previously secret-’
Warren Commission meeting -
Jan. 27, 1964, obtained by
free-lance investizator Har-:
old Weisberg, in wmch for- .
mer CIA Direcior Allen:
Dulles said it prebably éould |
never be determinad inde-
pendently whether Oswald
was a CIA or FBI employe,
which both ag=ncxes hould
deny.

"~ o Two- former zides of the -
late Sen. Rabert F. Kennedy, .
D-N.Y., said he told them in .
1957 he had helped stop-a CIA
plot with the Mafia to kill -

~“evidence around that the: Castro before the Bay of Pigs

warren Report is mot cor-' invasion'in 1961. (The Cuban -
72ct, 2t the CIA and thel exile community has long ;.
F3I know a huge amount| spéculated that Castro
ey cidn't Inll the Warren: .sought President Kenredy's, .

C..m....;s.on Fensterwald !
x_ ‘-

3ut reither the Rockefel-'

.12z Commission nor Congress .

seemas 10 s‘xare h.s sense ot:

"—ﬂ"‘c" [
Tte ‘executive director of;

- th2 Rockefelier Commission, ;

w=0 was a commis- - - David Bellin, is a former.

aiso apparent. Warren Commission counset
resurgence of ;.
1 the circumstances !
's death, particu-
2n the CIA was:

_ ) . indicate any CIA involve.: friends in intelligence separ- |

in- March, the

and staunch defender of the -
single-assassin argument. A:
spokesman said: “No evi-:
dence has been submitted to:

ment.””

The Senate commmee'
staft has acknowledged it;
will study the question, but:
only as a penpheral CIA!
issue.

Fensterwald believes the
trigger for what Popkin
called the “amazingly rapid:
buildup” of interest in the.

assassination in retaliation
“fora planned a'tempt on his :
life.)

o Publication of two pre-
viously classified CIA photo-
- graphs, taken in Sexico City
six weeks before ire assassi-

5‘@% S@mr

PN

Jeath:

:hin‘g;—- they're ready to be-
lieve E. Howard Huat arnd

Frank Sturgis were in Deaiv

Plaza when Kearedy was

shot.”

Such irresponsible claims
can serve to suppress the
true story, said Fersterwald,
whose privatecommittee to
investigate  assassinations:
operates out of a small office
a block away as a clearing-
- house for Serious research. -’

One hypothesxs Poper
sand is that ‘‘they migh:
,need to -solve the: Kenned,
- case 10 get back inta busi

ness.” He foresees a time
. When' the CIA “‘commits sui.
cide in public, there wili be
confessions of wrongdoing
'Congress will ban all sorts o
‘activities] and- the CIA wil
.be reconstructed m anothen
“form.”"”

“[-don't think there was: .
anybody out at Langley, Va., ..
(CIA headquarters) who set:
up Kennedy,"” he said. “Butg
like Watergate I think you've
" got twa- problems. Shooungi
the president is a lot more;
serious than breaking mtog
Democratic headquaners
but covering up. who is re-~-
sponsible for it is more’

- serious.” -

nation, of a “mystery man”
who mlght have bean trying -

:to impersonate Oswaid, who :
-was trying to’cbiain’ visas .
from the Soviet and Cuban .
embassies” about that time. !
(Fensterwald said two"

ately identified the mystery ;
man as a *‘mechanic,” the:
CIA name for a hired killer.) .

e Former CIA official:
. ,tesufy agam under cath,

George O‘Toole said in a new
" book that a
stress evaluator.'

sy cho.ogxcal .
an im-;

praved ‘lie detector measur- .
ing the human voice, showed .
Oswald was teliing the.truth i

Kennedy case — the equxva-. when he told reporters on:

lent-of a McCord letter —i tape alter the assassination :

was disclosure of CIA in-; that *I didn’t kill anybody."”

.ba’s Fidel Castro .
. Rep. Henry B. Gonzalez, "

volvement in" assassination:

- plots against several foreign :

heads of state, including Cu-.

D-Tex., who has called for a’
new inquiry, says his suspi-
cions were aroused by Wa.
tergate revelations of CIA
activities and the Bay of
Pigs.

Among other recent devel-
opments:

e Unsuccessful but hlghlyff

publicized court

lgro_cc_eed.ngs
to obtain a new ¢

al for Ray,

King’s slaying, and to reopen
the Robert Kennedy case on
the ground the -death bullet
did not corne from Sirhan B.
Sirhan's gun.

Interviewed in his moder-
nistic office in the Third
Chureh of Christ Scientist
Building overlooking LaFay-
ette Park, Fensterwald said

that after Watergate,

‘*People will believe any-

Contrary to the Warren
-Report, Fensterwald says.
Oswald had ties with bath the °
FBI and the CIA but raised.
grave U.S.-doubts about his
loyalty in his work with
Cuba. “That's my best guess
‘as to what was co»ered up,".
“he said. .

Fensterwald said the key
figures will remain silent * -
until some officiat body, per- -
haps ‘in Congress, grants:
them immunity from prose- =~ -~
cution and forces them tc .

“Can‘you imagine what
you could do with Marina:
(Oswald’s Russian-born wid- ¥
ow) in one morning if you put .
her under oath, and told her .
the first time you lie you're -

© going to be on the first plane

* whose lawyers claimed he-
. was framed by unnamed con-
" spirators in Martin . Luther

back to Moscow? ** he asked. !

.Popkin, author of a book:
entitled **The Second Os-:
wald,” said in a telechone
interview from St. Louis he ~
suspects some of the CIA

“stories might have been in-

spired by the CIA itself,
where Director William E.
Colby is ““cleaning house and
reorganizing, and this is one
way to get rid of some
P\‘-‘Ople " '




‘Probe offic

#arren Commission

H

Roekefeller Commission inves.
dizating the. Central Inteilig-
mre Agency has received "no
:_fedible evidence” that the

KGB is said 3
codes, missiles and

Wazhington  (KNI)—Soviet
intelligence agents privately
£re saying the CIA's effort to
- Pecovsr a sunken Soviet sub.
“marine {rom the Pacifie last
summer was a compicie syc-
- cess, .

-There have boeen conflicting
- reports irom sotrces here over
Just 'how much of the diesel-

powered “Goli"-class submgp-,

ine was pulled from 17,000 feet
of water about 700 miles north
of Hawaii.

Moest reports say the How-
-ard Hughes-developed salvage
vessel, Glomar Explorer, hoist-
ed only a third of the sub but
missed the importast code
room and the nuclear-tipped
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missiies. Mr. Hughes is the bil-
lionaire reciuse. _

The Russians, who have not
made any public comment
about the CIA eifort, privately
have been very coacerned
about the new deep-sea C#paci-
ty the Unitea States has devel-
oped, it wassaid, -

- A high official of the XGB,
the Soviet intelligence agency,
tcld a regular contact recently
that reports that the bodies of
70 Soviet seamen—most of the

crew—had been brought "p n|.
only a third of the sub are not

believable. He said ke is cen-
vinced the entire sub was
raised. I

The Russians also were said
to believe the CIA deliberately

tealied news of the salvage mis-
sion o take the minds of the
Ammerican public off the agen-
cy’s faltering image at home.
The CIA is being probed by
two congressional committees
and a soecial oresidential com-

allegations the CIA, barreq by
its chartzr from domestic
snooping, troke into the homes
of Americans in the U.S. as well
as wiretapped phonss and
opened mail. = -

‘mission.  Taev ar2  checking |

CIA officials insist they did|

not leak word of the salvage
mission. On the contrary, they

say, William E. Colby,the direc-'

tor of centrzl intelligence, tried
to stop newspapers that already
had the story from printing it.

=

ial backs

to speak out because of a com-
ment by President Ford in San
Diege Thursday - and - several

Tachi ; ~Tha | PT€SS reports that might lead to
Washington (NYT) ~The speculation that there was sub-
stantive new evidence of C.LA.

~EA. had zny involvement {n | NOV. 22, 1953, M.

‘Ee. gssassination of President
izonedy or that Lee Harvey
Iswald was not, as the Warren
“emmission found, the lone as-
s3ssin, the panel's executive
szector said yezterday,

The assertion by David W.
3alin was a'departure fn;m the
oanmission’s  poliey of net| Cl \ e
:@ﬂﬁ:rr:.eniin; onp it irvestiza- this regard that the commission all the

Sem tock - evidence from a group

Mr. Belin said the commis-
sior, under its charter frora inz. to
Presiven: Ford, kad an obliga- | Fr
ticn to investigate every alleza.
tica of iilegal domestic activity | picked
by the C.LA. 2nd that an allega- | jajleg.
ton that the agency was in- (tinn in testivaony before the
volved in Kennedy's death was :
clearly-in tnat area. It was in

the commission photos purgert-

FranX sturgis, another figure in
the - Watergate czse, were

commission, :
Mr. Belin declined to catalog:

headsd by Dick Gregory, ‘the,
comedian, regarding an asser.!
tion that E. Howard Hunt, Jr, &
figure in the Watergate case,
had heen seized near the Ken-
L nedy assassination site within
involvement or a CONPIracy | minutes of the shooting in Dal-
piot in the murder of Kennedy { Jag, ‘

.Grggory submitted to

Show that- Hunt andi

un by Dallas police and
Hiat denied toe aliega.

o think CIA has sub,
leaked siory
‘Broker sues CIA

for $10 million

Miami  (AP)—A  former

;Miami mortzage broker, who
;claims the Central Intelligence

Agency was behind his selling.
of counterfeit mortgages, sued . -
the agency yesterday for $10
million, - :
The suit. filed in federal
court here,.also names the fed-
eral government and Cuban ex-
llss Guillermmo Iglesias and
Antonio Yeiesias as defendants,’
The: whereabouts of the two
men, reporied to have CIA

connections. is unknown.

In the suit, broker Andres
Castro blamed the CIA for the

failure of his mortgage busi

ness; for causing threats and
perscnal danger to him, and for

|alleged bhumiliation and ridi-

cule.
Mr. Castro claimed the two.

men persuaded him in 1973 to.
‘et them use bLis compasy as a,
front to raise money for covert
:CIA activitiss, The CIA ‘de-
'clined comment on the suit, ©

| ren report, althongh he went un
to note that the R:ckefziler

evidence regarding Mr.. Commission was investigating

Gregory's allegations but said- it.
that the cortimission would con- |

Mr. Belin, who served as

Mr. Belin s2id k2 had chosen

tinue to(accept any evidence
that might be brought forth. Hei
said, however, that nothing soi
far had weakened the Warren.
Commission conclusions. )

At Lis press conference!
Thursday, Mr. Ford, who was al
member of the Warren Com-{

mission as a congressman, said

that wou'd contradict the War- :

that Iie had seen no evidenc‘eJ

—_—

counsel to the Warren Commis-
sion, later wrote a took, enti-
tled “You Are The Jurv.” which
detailed how the commission -
had reached Its conclusion. He
said that after he completes his
present assignment on the
Raockefeller  Commisston, he
hopes to be able to discuss the *

Kennedy assassination allega-

tions more fully: . .
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| Pahel Aide C‘ommem‘s

No CIA Link
To Killing Found

New York Times News Servxce

The Rockefeller commis-
sion investigating the Cen-
tral Intelligence Agency
‘has received “no credible
. evidence’ that the CIA had
.any : involvement in the
assassination of President
Kennedy or that Lee Har-

vey Oswald was not, as the .

Warren Commission found,
the lone assassin, the
panel’s executive director

‘said yesterday.

" The' assertion by David
W. Belin was a departure
from the commission’s poli-
cy of not commentmg on its
investigation.

Belin said he had chosen
to speak out because of a
comment By President
Ford in San Diego Thurs-

day and several press re-

" ports that might lead to
speculation that there was
substantive new evidence of
CIA involvement or a con-
spiracy plot in the murder

. of Kennedy on Nov. 22, 1963.

Belin said vthe commis-

sion, under its charge from -

. President Ford, had an ob-
ligation  to investigate
every allegation of illegal
domestic activity by the
CIA and that an allegation
that the agency was involv-
“ed in Kennedy s death was
_clearly in that area. It was
~in this regard that the
commission took evidence
from a group headed by
Dick Gregory, the come-
dian, regarding ah asser-

tion that E. Howard ant-

figure

Jr., a figure in the Water=
gate case, had been seized
near the Kennedy assassi-
nation site within, minutes
of the shooting in'Dailas.-
. Gregory submitted to the .
commission photos  pur-
porting to show that Hunt
and Frank Sturgis, another !
in the Watergate
cast, were picked up by
Dallas police and jailed. - *
Hunt denied the allega- |
tion in testimony before tne -
commission. ’
Belin declined to catalog
all the evidence regarding
Gregory's allegations bat
said that the commission
would continue to accept
any evidence that might be
brought forth. He- said,
however, that nothing so
far ‘had disputed the War-
ren Commission conclu- -
sions.

AT HIS press conference
Thursday, Ford, who was a
member of the Warren
Commission as a congress-
man, said that he had seen
no evidence that would con-
tradict the Warren regort,
although he went on to note -
that the Rockefeller
commission was mvesugat-
ing it.

Belin, who served as
counsel to the Warren -
Commission, later wrote a °
book, entitled ““You Are the
Jury,” which detailed how
the comaerission had reach-
ed its conclusion. He said
that after he completes his
present assignment on the
Rockefeller commission, he
hopes to be able to discuss
the Kennedy assassination ;
allegations more fuily.




| “WVice President Nelson A,
- ¥ Rockefeller has confirmed
H} that the .White House

 illegal domestic activities of
. the CIA is trying to fing out
- if the agency had any con-
. Dection with the assassina-
. tion of the late President
. John F. Kennedy. - -

- But Rockefelter told re-
. porters after the 13th ses-
- sion cof the, blue ribbon
- commission, which he
- heads, that there is no

;. assassination.

Rockefeller explained
: that the commission man-
- date required it to investi-

! ‘assascinations
' commission investigating.

thought of re-examining the,

| Rockefelier Panells Ched]

of the CIA, and he said that
would include both overseas

and the
Rennedy case if evidence is
discovered that there was
any CIA knowledge or par-
ticipation. i
Rockefeiler indicated the
commission has no evidence
contrary to the findings of

the Warren Commission,

which concluded that Lee
Harvey Oswald was acting
alone “when he fatally
wounded the president in
Dallas on Nov. 22, 1963.

HOWEVER, there are re-.

ports that the commission is
questioning former CIA per-
sonnel about knowledge the

K

agency had of Oswald, an

ex-Marine who lived for

some time in the Soviet

Union and therefore: would

have been regarded. by .
intelligence agencies as a:
defector.

It is also known that CIA

operatives in Mexico were"
aware of Oswald’s move-

‘ments there prior to the

assassination when he went
to both the Cuban and Sovi-
et Embassies in an attempt

"to obtain permission to

enter those countries. -
-Rockefeller was pressed

closely on the assassination

aspect of its investigation

and insisted the mandate of . -
.the commission was un-

. gate any illegal operations

+

..

~ -+ Bundy refused to discusé'

changed. He explained that

any domestic activity of the

CIA, presumably including
discussions, plans or files
would come witkin scope of
the query whether the

Aassassinations took place '

overseas or domestically or
even if they were never suc-

-cessfully carried out:

YESTERDAY'S leading
witness at the closed-door

ing jF Angle

)

hearing of the commission -

was McGeorge Bundy, na-

tional security adviser from
1961 to 1966 to Presidents

Kennedy and Johnson and .
now president of the Ford -

Foundation. :
While Bundy  was
charge of national security -

and intelligence matters at

the White House, a number
of reported plots, possibly

involving the CIA, were dis-"

cussed, involving Gen. Ra-
fael Trujillo of the Domini-
can Republic, President
Francois Duvalier of Haiti
and Prime Minister Fidel

in

Castro of Cuba: Trujillo was -

assassinated in 1961 and
Duvalier died of patural
causes several years ago.

- his testimony with report-
ers after the hearing. But
he did declare he was ot
aware of any serious assas-
sination talk while he was
national security adviser to

. the White House. -




lihDallas, Texas, or in
Texas
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o
and

~casé; sWhen the gradiat
-admits faking test results, the.
" sor-i

oon:as;a:-new:lirfie .of speculation’Aps:
“pears:ard remains temporarily; unreJ
it, v futed,al , b,_i,fé?

it:appears
.often:
. apitula
-deepest:currents.and emotions i
‘times, . wrote, in the Village Voice;:
that if just one-tenth of what Mar}
as charging was true, th‘e}x;_e;\

‘was ‘serious mischief afoot in

ey were o' Wa or'/CIA
revelations, no lying'in-connection
with tnam.: Nor ‘are’the biire
tenderncies ass
events absent from'the governnent
dling of the assassination or some.

it ;

Nor:is‘'some future revelation

Oswald worked:in ‘some, capacity ‘fog:
. FB

ngle buff:w s ithe’ r FBI. precluded; though:

.. no efforts to hide his assumption that .~ that woitld not in itself tie'those ag

palpably. mist tion;of a “»-cies to a plot to kill-the president
ifg : an ¢ Would guess that HUAC and the Jus

& cé Department’s, pursuit.and. pros

ution-of Hiss and the: Ro






